
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
  

 
 

APRIL 27, 2021 AT 12:00 P.M. 
 

11 CHAPEL LANE, SUITE B 
NEW BOSTON, TX  75570 

 
Persons wishing to attend the TexAmericas Center Board of Directors Meeting by telephone can call 1-
866-778-5424 and enter the Participant Code of 5090805.  Board meeting agenda and materials can be 
found at the www.texamericascenter.com website.  
 
The Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center will meet to conduct business at the above time and location 
via conference call.    
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Reflection. 

 
2. Call to Order. 

 
3. Roll Call of Directors. 

 
4. Public Comment Period for Non-Agenda Items.  Comments are limited to five minutes. 

 
5. Public Comment Period for Agenda Items.  Comments are limited to five minutes. 

 
6. Hear and discuss reports from the standing Committees of TexAmericas Center.  Committees that 

met since the last board meeting are:  
a.  Investment/Finance 
 

7. Consent Agenda:  
a.  Approve Minutes of Board Meeting from March 23, 2021 
b.  Approve Check Book Register and Deposit Summary from March 19, 2021 – April 22, 2021. 

 
8. Report regarding regional water. 

 
9. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-01 accepting the Fiscal Year 2020 Auditor’s 

Report. 
 

http://www.texamericascenter.com/


 

10. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-02 approving the TexAmericas Center 
Investment Policy. 
 

11. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-03 approving the Revised Hunting License 
Agreement with Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc., for Hunting Services. 
 

12. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-04 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 
to execute a new lease agreement with Runnin’ WJ Ranch for hardstand space at 200 Denton 
Street, Unit B, Hooks, TX 75561, upon TexAmericas Center-East Campus.  

 
13. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-05 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 

to execute a license agreement for use of the baseball/softball field near the old main gate to 
the former Lone Star Army Ammunition Plant to the Mudcats. 
 

14.  Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-06 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 
to execute a fourth modification and extension with Bristol General Contractors, LLC for trailer 
space at 180 Arkansas Avenue, Lot C, and laydown yard at 171 Arkansas Avenue, New Boston, 
TX 75570. 
 

15. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-07 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 
to execute Addendum Number One to the Pipeline Development Agreement and A Right of Way 
and Easement for the Development of a Natural Gas Pipeline System along Oak Street upon the 
TAC East Campus by Navitas Utility Texas, LLC and Navitas Utility Corporation. 
 

16. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-08 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 
to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Pacheco Koch Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 
professional engineering services for FY21. 
 

17. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-09 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 
to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. for 
professional engineering services for FY21. 

 
18. Consider and take action upon Resolution #20210427-10 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO 

to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Halff Associates, Inc. for professional 
engineering services for FY21. 

 
19. Staff Reports: 

a. Executive Director/CEO Report  
b. Executive Vice President/CEDO Report 
c. Executive Vice President/COO Report 
d. Vice President of Logistics Report 
e. Vice President of Finance Report 

 
20. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to the following Sections: 

a. Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; Consultation with attorney regarding legal 
issues relating to pending or contemplated litigation. 

b. Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; Deliberation of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property. 

c. Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; Personnel Matters. 



 

d. Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code; Deliberation regarding Economic 
Development Negotiations. 
 

21. Reconvene in Open Session. 
 

22. Adjournment. 



 

 
Investment & Finance Committee Minutes 

 
Thursday, April 22, 2021 

9:00 a.m.  
 
 

The Investment & Finance Committee of TexAmericas Center Board of Directors met to conduct 
business at 107 Chapel Lane, New Boston, TX  75570 on the date and time listed above via 
conference call. 

 
Committee Members, Staff and Others in Attendance by roll call were:  
Tim Ketchum  Kevin Avery  Fred Meisenheimer  Ben King 
Scott Norton  John Moran  Holly Sleek   Marla Byrd 
Mason Andres  Cody Tilley   
   Thomas & Thomas, PLLC    Thomas & Thomas, PLLC 
 

Committee Members Absent by roll call were: 
Gabe Tarr  Denis Washington 
 
1. Fred Meisenheimer called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. 

 
2. Considered and took action to approve the Minutes from February 11, 2021 Committee 

Meeting. A motion was made by Kevin Avery and seconded by Fred Meisenheimer.  The 
motion carried unanimously by voice vote.       
  

3. Mason Andres with Thomas & Thomas, PLLC presented the Final Auditor’s Report and 
Financial Statements for FY 2020.   A motion was made by Kevin Avery and seconded by 
Fred Meisenheimer to recommend approval of Final Auditor’s Report and Fiscal Year End 
2020 Financial Statements to the Board of Directors.  The motion carried unanimously by 
voice vote. 
 

4. Scott Norton led a discussion explaining the need for the one revision to the Investment 
Policy.   A motion was made by Fred Meisenheimer and seconded by Kevin Avery to revise 
the Investment Policy to replace Controller with Vice President of Finance as Investment 
Officer and recommend revision to the Board of Directors. The motion carried unanimously 
by voice vote. 
 

5. With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Ben King and seconded by Fred 
Meisenheimer to adjourn the meeting at 9:28 a.m.  The motion carried unanimously by 
voice vote.  



 

 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
  
 
The Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center met to conduct business at 11 Chapel Lane, Suite B, New 
Boston, TX  75570 via conference call on Marcy 23, 2021.  
  

 
1. The Reflection was led by Scott Norton. 

 
2. Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board call the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m., certifying the meeting 

was properly posted, being held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and that quorum 
was present. 

 
3. Directors in Attendance by roll call were: 

Jimmy Howell  Craig McDuffie Ron Collins  Marc Reiter 
Jim Roberts  Steve Mayo  Tim Ketchum  Kevin Avery  
Steven Seals  Ben King  Denis Washington Fred Meisenheimer 
Gabe Tarr  
 
Directors Absent by roll call were: 
Justin Powell  Fred Norton 
 
Staff and others in attendance by roll call were: 
Scott Norton  Marla Byrd  Jeff Whitten  Eric Voyles 
John Moran  John Sesler  Wes Jordan  Don Morriss 
         Jordan Law Firm     Offenhauser & Co. Insurance 

Chad Duffer  Kyle Dooley  James Carlow  Judge Bobby Howell 
   Conner & Duffer Insurance    Riverbend WRD      Visitor      Bowie County Judge 

 
4. Jim Roberts called for Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items.  Comments are limited to five 

minutes. None Noted. 
 

5. Jim Roberts called Public Comments for Agenda Items.  Comments are limited to five minutes. 
None Noted. 
 

6. Jim Roberts called for reports from the standing Committees of TexAmericas Center.  Committees 
that met since the last board meeting were:  

a.  Executive 
There were no additional comments noted in addition to the minutes provided in the board packet. 
 



 

7. A motion was made by Denis Washington and seconded by Ben King to approve the items listed 
under the Consent Agenda.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  
Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  Those items were:  

a.  Approved Minutes of Board Meeting from February 23, 2021 
b.  Approved Check Book Register and Deposit Summary from February 19, 2021 – March 18,    

2021. 
c.  Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-01 authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to execute a non-exclusive listing agreement with Gerald Haire Realty. 
 

8. Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO of Riverbend Water Resources District provided a report 
regarding regional water. 
 

9. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-02 authorizing the Executive 
Director/CEO to execute or amend contracts for purchase of insurance with Conner and Duffer 
through Travelers or its affiliates to cover related aspects of TexAmericas Center Operations not 
to exceed $314,345.00.  Chad Duffer with Conner and Duffer Insurance and Don Morriss with 
Offenhauser & Co. Insurance gave a brief presentation.  A motion was made by Gabe Tarr and 
seconded by Denis Washington.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in 
attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
10. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-03 authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to amend the Personnel Policy Manual.  A motion was made by Craig McDuffie and 
seconded by Ben King.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  Each 
director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

11. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-04 Terminating Delegation of Financial 
Authority to the Controller.  A motion was made by Denis Washington and seconded by Ben King.  
Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  Each director voted yes.  
The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

12.  Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-05 Delegating Financial Authority to the 
Vice President of Finance. A motion was made by Craig McDuffie and seconded by Denis 
Washington.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  Each director 
voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

13. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-06 authorizing the Executive 
Director/CEO to execute the Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration 
for Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs Grant.  A motion was made by 
Ben King and seconded by Craig McDuffie.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director 
in attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Jimmy Howell left the meeting/call at 12:31 p.m. 

 
14. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-07 authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to execute a lump sum contract with AX’EM Timber Services, Inc. for forest 
products upon Pit Road on TAC-East Campus.  A motion was made by Denis Washington and 
seconded by Ben King.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  Each 
director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 



 

15. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-08 authorizing the Executive 
Director/CEO to execute a lump sum contract with AX’EM Timber Services, Inc. for forest 
products upon Dip Road on TAC East Campus.  A motion was made by Craig McDuffie and 
seconded by Denis Washington.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in 
attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
16. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-09 authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to execute a new industrial lease with Woodfield, Inc. for office and storage space 
at 125 Austin Street, Hooks, TX 75561 upon TexAmericas Center-East Campus.  A motion was 
made by Craig McDuffie and seconded by Ben King.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each 
director in attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
17. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-10 authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to execute a license agreement to use designated property upon the TAC-East 
campus, Hooks, TX 75561 to Expansion Industries LLC.   A motion was made by Denis Washington 
and seconded by Kevin Avery.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in 
attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

18. Considered and took action upon Resolution #20210323-11 authorizing the Executive 
Director/CEO to execute a license agreement for inhabited buildings restricted area upon the 
TAC-East campus, Hooks, TX 75561 to Expansion Industries LLC.  A motion was made by Denis 
Washington and seconded by Ben King.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in 
attendance.  Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
19. Staff Reports: 

a. Scott Norton provided the Executive Director/CEO Report. 
b. Eric Voyles provided the Executive Vice President/CEDO Report.  Provided link to spec 

building website and videos.  https://tacspecbuilding.com/     
c. Jeff Whitten provided the Executive Vice President/COO Report.  MW Builders to host BBQ 

lunch.  Details to come. 
d. John Sesler provided the Vice President of Logistics Report. 
e. John Moran provided the Vice President of Finance Report. 

 
20. There was no Executive Session; therefore, the meeting remained in Open Session. 

 
With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Craig McDuffie and seconded by Ben King to 
adjourn the meeting at 1:08 p.m.  Jim Roberts called for votes by roll call by each director in attendance.  
Each director voted yes.  The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
The above and foregoing minutes of the TexAmericas Center Board of Directors meeting, March 23, 
2021 were read and approved on April 27, 2021. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Denis Washington, Secretary 

https://tacspecbuilding.com/


 TexAmericas Center
Check Register

 March 19, 2021 - April 22, 2021

 Page 1 of 2

Type Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments

Check 03/19/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 635.80

Check 03/19/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 642.76

Deposit 03/22/2021 Deposit 3,220.40

Check 03/23/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 2,069.57

Check 03/23/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 152.26

Check 03/23/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 828.64

Liability Check 03/25/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 28,298.32

Liability Check 03/26/2021 E-pay United States Treasury Payroll Liability 12,130.76

Liability Check 03/26/2021 EFT InWest Retirement Solutions Retirement 6,827.20

Deposit 03/29/2021 Deposit 445,717.74

Deposit 03/29/2021 Deposit 62.79

Check 03/31/2021 18533 Olvera Reforestation Services, LLC Refund remaining security deposit 31.21

Check 03/31/2021 18534 Koworth Capital, LLC Refund for lease overpayment 140.00

Liability Check 04/02/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 2,969.68

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18535 AEP SWEPCO Utilities 1,731.22

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18536 American United Life Insurance Company Insurance 1,537.69

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18537 Bumper to Bumper Equipment Maintenance 329.08

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18538 Cintas Corp #197 Uniforms 144.30

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18539 Colonial Life Insurance 326.78

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18540 Commercial Lighting Company Supplies 365.17

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18541 Conner & Duffer Insurance Agency Insurance 78,587.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18542 Cooper Cleaning Service, LLC Janitorial 1,200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18543 Defense Finance and Accounting Services Utilities 294.60

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18544 Federal Express Shipping 66.40

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18545 France Publications, Inc. Advertising 155.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18546 Hooks Tire Service Vehicle Repairs 20.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18547 Jordan Law Firm, L.L.P. Legal Services 8,759.05

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18548 Moran, John Moving Reimbursement 320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18549 OilCo Distributing LLC Fuel 256.41

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18550 Superior Vision of Texas Insurance 125.70

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18551 Thomas & Thomas PLLC Auditing 5,025.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18552 Transamerica Employee Benefits Insurance 329.62

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18553 Vinson & Elkins, LLP Legal Services 44,205.68

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18554 Waste Management Waste Management 873.22

Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 18555 Workforce Solutions of Northeast Texas Sponsorship 1,200.00

Check 04/06/2021 EFT Wright Express Fuel 655.46

Liability Check 04/08/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 28,197.72

Liability Check 04/08/2021 E-pay United States Treasury Payroll Liability 1,610.64

Liability Check 04/08/2021 E-pay United States Treasury Payroll Liability 12,234.62

Liability Check 04/08/2021 EFT InWest Retirement Solutions Retirement 9,023.07

Check 04/12/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 4,507.67

Liability Check 04/13/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 77.32

Liability Check 04/13/2021 EFT InWest Retirement Solutions Retirement 1,475.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18556 Airgas USA, LLC Supplies 41.62

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18557 Ameritas Insurance 580.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18558 Bowie County Insurance 14,290.78

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18559 Bumper to Bumper Equipment Maintenance 244.52

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18560 Chartwell Agency Marketing 4,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18561 Cintas Corp #197 Uniforms 35.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18562 Conterra Networks Telephone & Internet 1,501.74

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18563 CoStar Realty Information, Inc. Marketing 502.20

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18564 Datacast, Inc. Computer 1,396.25

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18565 Defense Finance and Accounting Services Utilities 422.16



 TexAmericas Center
Check Register

 March 19, 2021 - April 22, 2021

 Page 2 of 2

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18566 France Publications, Inc. Advertising 1,700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18567 Holliday, Lemons & Cox, P.C. Accounting 10,647.50

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18568 Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc. Timber Management Fees 30,964.22

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18569 Krause Service Company Area  D 556 Elm 800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18570 Madison Services, Inc. Mowing 2,891.82

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18571 Main Street Texarkana Sponsorship 100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18572 McWilliams & Associates Consulting 3,333.33

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18573 Mountain Valley of Texarkana, Inc Supplies 105.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18574 NAACP Texarkana Texas Branch Sponsorship 500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18575 Nutrien Ag Solutions Forestry: Herbicide 6,204.80

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18576 OilCo Distributing LLC Fuel 235.10

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18577 Riverbend Water Resources District Utilities 125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18578 Texarkana Gazette Advertising 259.90

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18579 Texarkana Tractor Equipment Maintenance 1,112.54

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18580 Verizon Telephone 454.15

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 18581 Xerox Corp Copier 508.55

Deposit 04/15/2021 Deposit 22,702.09

Deposit 04/16/2021 Deposit 14,546.25

Deposit 04/19/2021 Deposit 4,391.17

Check 04/20/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 2,291.73

Deposit 04/20/2021 Deposit 1,968.00

Liability Check 04/21/2021 E-pay United States Treasury Payroll Liability 11,776.30

Liability Check 04/21/2021 EFT InWest Retirement Solutions Retirement 7,307.30

Check 04/21/2021 EFT Regions Credit Card 1,479.53

Liability Check 04/22/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 27,002.35

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18582 Bowie County Citizens Tribune Advertising 91.20

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18583 Cintas Corp #197 Uniforms 35.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18585 Guaranty Bank & Trust Interest Payment 8,281.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18586 Jordan Law Firm, L.L.P. Legal Services 10,189.85

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18587 Superior Vision of Texas Insurance 97.20

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2021 18588 Harris House 360 Advertising 1,152.90



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-01 annual financial audit.docx 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-01 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF FISCAL YEAR 2020 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the 
powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and 

 WHEREAS, by prior Resolution #20200728-01 of the Board of Directors, TexAmericas 
Center hired auditors Thomas & Thomas, PLLC and provided them with the unaudited financial 
statements of TexAmericas Center for their review, and; 

WHEREAS, the auditors, outside accountants and TexAmericas Center staff collaborated  
to conduct the audit and represent the financial statements, management discussion and 
analysis, and management representations in accordance with applicable law and regulations 
(Attached), and;  

WHEREAS, the auditors have found no material misstatements in the financial 
statements.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center that 
2020 Audited Financial Statements are hereby accepted as presented in the attachment hereto. 
In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the adoption of this resolution. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021. 

        

       ____________________________________ 
       Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
Attached:  FY 2020 Audited Financials 



TexAmericas Center
Annual Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2020 

PRESENTED BY: THOMAS & THOMAS CPAS, PLLC



REPORTING MODULE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING

Reflects operations on a commercial 
enterprise basis

Full Accrual Basis of Accounting

Assets depreciated

Debt recorded as a liability

FUND REPORTING

Revenues are recognized when 
measurable and available

Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting

Capital outlay expensed

Debt payments expensed



REPORT FORMAT
Auditor’s Opinion

Management’s Discussion & Analysis

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements

Other Supplementary Schedules

Report over Internal Controls and Federal Awards



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT – RESPONSIBILITIES
Management's Responsibility 
◦ Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 

statements in accordance with GAAP. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
◦ The auditor’s responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based 

on our audit. 
◦ The audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 

and disclosures in the financial statements. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION
Opinion
◦ In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of the Center. 

Emphasis of Matter
◦ Prior-Period Adjustment 
◦ Including TAC East Holdings Company No. 1 as a blended-component unit. 

Other Matters
◦ MD&A
◦ Budgetary Comparisons



Government-Wide Statement of Net 
Position

Governmental Activities

Assets $  54,681,590

Liabilities 811,264

Investment in Capital Assets, 
Net of Debt

41,421,764

Restricted Net Position 54,128

Unrestricted Net Position $  12,394,434



Government-Wide Statement of 
Activities

Governmental Activities
General Revenues $       484,131
Operating Grants & Contributions 1,648,345

Capital Grants & Contributions 414,403

Charges for Services 4,140,402
Total Revenues 6,687,281
Expenses 6,727,063
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (39,782)

Net Position – Beginning Reported 53,362,761
Prior Period Adjustment 547,347
Net Position – Beginning, as Restated 53,910,108
Net Position – Ending $ 53,870,326



Prior-Period Adjustment 
As 

Previously 
Reported

Corrected As Restated

Property and Equipment:

Buildings and Improvements $25,594,772 $ 107,989 $25,702,761

Equipment 926,896 (456,648) 470,248

Accumulated Depreciation, Buildings and Improvements (15,783,184) (868,060) (16,651,244)

Accumulated Depreciation, Equipment (791,456) 374,254 (417,202)

Net Position:

Investment in Capital, Net of Debt 39,894,072 (842,465) 39,051,607

TAC East Holdings Company No. 1, Beginning Net Position - 1,389,812 1,389,812

Total Prior-Period Adjustment $39,894,072 $ 547,347 $40,441,419



Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds

General 
Fund

Special 
Revenue 

Fund

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Assets $  13,318,576 $      48,519 $     13,367,095
Liabilities 710,805 146,112 856,917
Fund 
Balances $  12,607,771 $    (97,593) $     12,510,178



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental 

Funds

General 
Fund

Special 
Revenue Fund

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Revenues $  6,590,070 $          445,436 $       7,035,506
Expenditures 7,501,956 370,035 7,871,991
Net Change in 
Fund Balances (911,886) 75,401 (836,485)

Fund Balance –
Beginning 13,519,657 (172,994) 13,346,663

Fund Balance –
Ending $12,607,771 $          (97,593) $     12,510,178



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
◦ Do not express an opinion
◦ Identified one significant deficiency

◦ 2020-001

Compliance and Other Matters
◦ No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses 

Purpose of this Report
◦ To describe the scope of our testing of internal control and results of testing



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AS REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program

Management’s Responsibility
◦ Management is responsible for compliance.

Auditor’s Responsibility
◦ Auditor is responsible for expressing an opinion on compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
◦ The Center complied materially with compliance.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
◦ Identified one significant deficiency

◦ 2020-002

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance
◦ We did not identify any deficiencies.



COMMUNICATIONS WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Accounting Estimates
◦ Useful lives of depreciable assets

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Disagreements with Management

Management Representations

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

Other Audit Findings or Issues

Other Matters



The End



Government Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

GoGoGoveveveernrnrnmemement Auditing Standards

Qualitative Aspeeeeccctc s of Accounting Practiceeessss

Difficulties Encounterrredeee  in Perffffooroo ming the Audit

Corrected and Uncorrected Misssssssstaaaatett ments



Disagreements with Management

Management Representations

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

Other Audit Findings or Issues







Government Auditing Standards 



Government Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com 

GGGovernment Aududiting Standards



Required Supplementary Information

Code of Federal 
Regulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards



(net position). (unrestricted net position) 

Government-wide financial statements government-wide financial statements 

statement of net position 
net position. 

statement of activities 

(governmental activities). 



(CONTINUED)

overnmental funds. 

Notes to the Financial Statements



(CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities



(CONTINUED)

2020 2019

Governmental Activities



(CONTINUED)

Governmental funds. 



(CONTINUED)

Capital Assets

Long-term Debt



(CONTINUED)



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Governmental 
Activities

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,488,920$
Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832
Accounts Receivable 305,207
Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170
Prepaid Expenses 121,697
Capital Assets, Net: 

Land and Timber 17,026,456
Buildings and Improvements 10,949,190
Road and Rail 12,692,711
Equipment 42,071
Construction in Progress 711,336

Total Assets 54,681,590

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 144,492
Accrued Liabilities 42,274
Unearned Revenue 324,613
Tenant Lease Deposits 238,269
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year:
Accrued Compensated Absences 29,705

Due in More Than One Year:
Accrued Compensated Absences 31,911

Total Liabilities 811,264

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 41,421,764
Unrestricted 12,394,434
Restricted - Other 54,128

Total Net Position 53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

1



Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for  

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Capital Grants 
and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:

Facility Operations and Infrastructure 2,915,453$ 1,034,189 -$ 414,403$ (1,466,861)$
Real Estate, Marketing, and Sales 941,936 2,678,901 - - 1,736,965
General Government 1,027,168 - 8,683 - (1,018,485)
Timber & Hunting 105,449 427,312 - - 321,863
ESCA 1,732,539 - 1,639,662 - (92,877)
Logistics 4,518 - - - (4,518)

Total Governmental Activities 6,727,063 4,140,402 1,648,345 414,403 (523,913)

General Revenues
Franchise Fees 157,364
Investment Earnings 242,418
Miscellaneous 84,349
Total General Revenues 484,131

Change in Net Position (39,782)

Net Position - Beginning Reported 53,362,761
Prior Period Adjustment 547,347
Net Position - Beginning, as Restated 53,910,108

Net Position - Ending 53,870,326$

Program Revenues

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

2



General Fund

Special 
Revenue     

Fund

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,441,074$ 47,846$ 8,488,920$
Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832 - 4,024,832
Accounts Receivable 304,534 673 305,207
Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170 - 319,170
Due from TAC East Holdings Co. 107,269 - 107,269
Prepaid Expenses 121,697 - 121,697

Total Assets 13,318,576$ 48,519$ 13,367,095$

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 144,492$ -$ 144,492$
Accrued Payroll Liabilities 42,274 - 42,274
Unearned Revenue 324,613 - 324,613
Tenant Lease and Property Tax Deposits 199,426 38,843 238,269
Due to TAC General Fund - 107,269 107,269

Total Liabilities 710,805 146,112 856,917

Fund Balance
Committed 30,000 - 30,000
Assigned 24,128 - 24,128
Unassigned 12,553,643 (97,593) 12,456,050

Total Fund Balance 12,607,771 (97,593) 12,510,178

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 13,318,576$ 48,519$ 13,367,095$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
BALANCE SHEETS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral of this statement. 

3



Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 12,510,178$

1 Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 40,614,414
are not reported in the governmental funds. At the beginning of the year, the cost of the 
assets was $64,341,161 and the accumulated depreciation was ($23,726,747). The net
effect of including the beginning balances for capital assets (net of depreciation) in
the governmental activities is to increase net position. 

2 Long-term liabilities, such as accrued compensated absences, are not due and payable (50,968)
in the current year and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 
The net effect of including the beginning balances for accrued compensated absences is 
to decrease net position. 

3 Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (1,682,393)
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's 
depreciation is to decrease net position. 

4 Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they 2,481,061
should be shown as an increase in capital assets. The net effect of removing the 2020 
capital outlays is to increase net position.

5 Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current (10,648)
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental
funds. This amount represents the change in compensated absences. The net effect of
the current year's change in accrued compensated absences is to decrease net position. 

6 Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current 8,683
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds. 
This amount represents the gain associated with the land transferred from TAC to TAC 
East Holdings Company No. 1. The net effect of this gain is to increase net position. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

4



General Fund

Special 
Revenue     

Fund

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Revenues:

Leases 2,233,465$ 445,436$ 2,678,901$
Franchise Fees 157,364 - 157,364
Timber & Hunting 427,312 - 427,312
Grants 2,054,066 - 2,054,066
Personal Property Sales 2,081 - 2,081
Interest 242,418 - 242,418
Leased Employees 356,515 - 356,515
Management Fees 392 - 392
Project Reimbursement 1,032,108 - 1,032,108
Miscellaneous 84,349 - 84,349

Total Revenue 6,590,070 445,436 7,035,506

Expenditures:
Facility Operations & Infrastructure 3,676,511 - 3,676,511
Real Estate, Marketing & Sales 938,088 - 938,088
General Government 1,008,228 370,035 1,378,263
Timber & Hunting 142,894 - 142,894
ESCA 1,731,760 - 1,731,760
Logistics 4,475 - 4,475

Total Expenditures 7,501,956 370,035 7,871,991

Change in Fund Balance (911,886) 75,401 (836,485)
Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 13,519,657 (172,994) 13,346,663

Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) 12,607,771$ (97,593)$ 12,510,178$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

 For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5



Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (836,485)$

1 Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they 2,481,061
should be shown as an increase in capital assets. The net effect of removing the 2020 
capital outlays is to increase net position.

2 Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (1,682,393)
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's 
depreciation is to decrease net position. 

3 Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current (10,648)
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental
funds. This amount represents the change in compensated absences. The net effect of
the current year's change in accrued compensated absences is to decrease net position. 

4 Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as revenue in the governmental funds. 8,683
This amount represents the gain associated with the land transferred from TAC to TAC 
East Holdings Company No. 1. The net effect of this gain is to increase net position. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (39,782)$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

6



























Original Final Actual
Revenues
Leases 1,932,257$ 2,245,909 2,233,465 12,444
Franchise Fees 157,500 143,500 157,364 (13,864)
Timber & Hunting 301,903 427,812 427,312 500
Grants 3,216,078 2,987,482 2,054,066 933,416
Personal Property Sales 5,000 5,000 2,081 2,919
Interest 100,000 235,000 242,418 (7,418)
Leased Employees 409,302 409,302 356,515 52,787
TAC East Management Fees 15,000 15,000 392 14,608
Miscellaneous 8,000 1,117,109 1,116,457 652
Total Revenue 6,145,040 7,586,113 6,590,070 996,043

Expenditures
Facility Operations & Infrastructure 1,570,439 3,910,755 3,676,511 234,244
Real Estate, Marketing & Sales 1,375,317 1,039,711 938,088 101,623
General Government 606,067 1,085,938 1,008,228 77,710
Timber & Hunting 154,131 179,558 142,894 36,664
ESCA 2,375,902 2,645,915 1,731,760 914,155
Logistics - 2,160 4,475 (2,315)
Total Expenditures 6,081,856 8,864,038 7,501,956 1,362,082

Change in Fund Balance 63,184 (1,277,925) (911,886) (366,039)

Fund Balance - Beginning, as reported 12,473,691 13,519,657 13,519,657 (1,045,965)

Fund Balance - Ending 12,536,875$ 12,241,732$ 12,607,771$ (1,412,004)$

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with 
Final Budget

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

19



TexAmericas 
Center

 TAC East 
Holdings 
Company 

No. 1 Elimination Total
Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,441,074$ 47,846$ -$ 8,488,920$
Investments - Certificates of Deposit 4,024,832 - - 4,024,832
Accounts Receivable 304,534 673 - 305,207
Due from U.S. Army - ESCA Grant 319,170 - - 319,170
Due from TAC East Holdings Co. 107,269 - (107,269) -
Prepaid Expenses 121,697 - - 121,697
Capital Assets: 

Land and Timber 16,181,639 844,817 - 17,026,456
Buildings and Improvements 10,276,783 672,407 - 10,949,190
Road and Rail 12,684,811 7,900 - 12,692,711
Equipment 42,071 - - 42,071
Construction in Progress 711,336 - - 711,336

Total Assets 53,215,216 1,573,643 (107,269) 54,681,590

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 144,492 - - 144,492
Accrued Liabilities 42,274 - - 42,274
Unearned Revenue 324,613 - - 324,613
Tenant Lease Deposits 199,426 38,843 - 238,269
Due to TAC General Fund - 107,269 (107,269) -
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year:
Accrued Compensated Absences 29,705 - - 29,705

Due in More Than One Year:
Accrued Compensated Absences 31,911 - - 31,911

Total Liabilities 772,421 146,112 (107,269) 811,264

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 39,896,640 1,525,124 - 41,421,764
Unrestricted 12,492,027 (97,593) - 12,394,434
Restricted - Other 54,128 - - 54,128
Total Fund Balance/Net Position 52,442,795$ 1,427,531$ -$ 53,870,326$

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2020

20



N
et

 (E
xp

en
se

) R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

Fu
nc

tio
ns

/P
ro

gr
am

s
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
E

lim
in

at
io

n
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

T
ex

A
m

er
ic

as
 C

en
te

r
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

:
Fa

ci
lit

y 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
69

,1
43

 
1,

03
4,

18
9

-
$

41
4,

40
3

$
-

$
(1

,4
20

,5
51

)
$

R
ea

l E
st

at
e,

 M
ar

ke
tin

g,
 a

nd
 S

al
es

94
1,

88
1

2,
23

3,
46

5
- 

- 
- 

1,
29

1,
58

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

01
4,

04
0

39
2

- 
- 

35
6,

51
5

(6
57

,1
33

)
Ti

m
be

r &
 H

un
tin

g
10

5,
44

9
42

7,
31

2
- 

- 
- 

32
1,

86
3

ES
C

A
1,

73
2,

53
9

- 
1,

63
9,

66
2

- 
- 

(9
2,

87
7)

Lo
gi

st
ic

s
4,

51
8

- 
- 

- 
- 

(4
,5

18
)

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
6,

66
7,

57
0

3,
69

5,
35

8
1,

63
9,

66
2

41
4,

40
3

35
6,

51
5

(5
61

,6
32

)

T
A

C
 E

as
t H

ol
di

ng
s C

om
pa

ny
 N

o.
 1

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
:

Fa
ci

lit
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

46
,3

10
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

(4
6,

31
0)

$
R

ea
l E

st
at

e,
 M

ar
ke

tin
g,

 a
nd

 S
al

es
55

44
5,

43
7

- 
- 

- 
44

5,
38

2
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
37

0,
03

5
- 

8,
68

3
- 

- 
(3

61
,3

52
)

Ti
m

be
r &

 H
un

tin
g

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

ES
C

A
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Lo

gi
st

ic
s

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
41

6,
40

0
44

5,
43

7
8,

68
3

- 
- 

37
,7

20

T
ot

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
:

Fa
ci

lit
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

2,
91

5,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

03
4,

18
9

$
-

$
41

4,
40

3
$

-
$

(1
,4

66
,8

61
)

$
R

ea
l E

st
at

e,
 M

ar
ke

tin
g,

 a
nd

 S
al

es
94

1,
93

6
2,

67
8,

90
1

- 
- 

- 
1,

73
6,

96
5

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

1,
38

4,
07

5
39

2
8,

68
3

- 
35

6,
51

5
(1

,0
18

,4
85

)
Ti

m
be

r &
 H

un
tin

g
10

5,
44

9
42

7,
31

2
- 

- 
- 

32
1,

86
3

ES
C

A
1,

73
2,

53
9

- 
1,

63
9,

66
2

- 
- 

(9
2,

87
7)

Lo
gi

st
ic

s
4,

51
8

- 
- 

- 
- 

(4
,5

18
)

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
7,

08
3,

97
0

4,
14

0,
79

4
1,

64
8,

34
5

41
4,

40
3

35
6,

51
5

(5
23

,9
13

)

T
E

X
A

M
E

R
IC

A
S 

C
E

N
T

E
R

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S 
O

F 
A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

02
0

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ev

en
ue

s

21



T
ex

A
m

er
ic

as
 

T
A

C
 E

as
t

C
en

te
r

H
ol

di
ng

s C
om

pa
ny

 N
o.

 1
E

lim
in

at
io

n 
T

ot
al

G
en

er
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
Fe

es
15

7,
36

4
-

-
15

7,
36

4
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
24

2,
41

8
-

-
24

2,
41

8
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
,3

49
-

-
84

,3
49

Le
as

ed
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 R
ev

en
ue

35
6,

51
5

-
(3

56
,5

15
)

-
To

ta
l G

en
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

84
0,

64
6

-
(3

56
,5

15
)

48
4,

13
1

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
(7

7,
50

1)
37

,7
20

-
(3

9,
78

2)

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 R
ep

or
te

d
53

,3
62

,7
61

-
-

53
,3

62
,7

61
Pr

io
r P

er
io

d 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t
(8

42
,4

65
)

1,
38

9,
81

2
-

54
7,

34
7

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

, a
s R

es
ta

te
d

52
,5

20
,2

96
1,

38
9,

81
2

-
53

,9
10

,1
08

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
E

nd
in

g
52

,4
42

,7
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
7,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

53
,8

70
,3

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
O

M
B

IN
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S 
O

F 
A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

02
0

T
E

X
A

M
E

R
IC

A
S 

C
E

N
T

E
R

22



GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

Government Auditing Sttanananandadadadarddrdrdss

deficiency in internrnrnrnalalal controlllllll

material wwweakness

significant deficiency

Government AAAAudududu iting StStanddards



Government Auditing Standards



OMB Compliance Supplement 

Government Auditing Standards
Code of Federal Regulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards

Members American Institute Certified Public Accountants 
Center for Audit Quality and PCPS 

2900 St. Michael Drive, Suite 302, Texarkana, Texas 75503  Telephone (903) 831-3477 FAX (903) 831-3482  www.thomasthomascpas.com  

OMB Compliancececec  Supplement 

Governnmmemem nt Audddititi ing Standards
CoCooCodededed  of Federal Regggulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principlles, and Audit 

ReReReeququququiririremememe entssss fffor Federal Awardsss



deficiency in internal control over compliance

material weakness 
in internal control over compliance

significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance



Financial Statements: 

Federal Awards 









FEDERAL GRANTOR/                    
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/             

PROGRAM or CLUSTER TITLE 
Federal   CFDA 

Number

Pass-Through 
Entity Identifying 

Number
Federal 

Expenditures
Direct Federal Awards:

U.S. Department of Commerce 
Investments for Public Works and Economic 11.300 453,716$

Development Facilities 453,716

U.S. Department of Defense
Congressionally Directed Assistance 12.599 1,731,760

1,731,760

Total Expenditures of Direct Federal Awards 2,185,476$

Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards:

Basis of Presentation
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award activity 
of TexAmericas Center (the Center) under programs of the federal government for the year ended September 30, 
2020. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations
of the Center, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows
in the Center.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are 
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance and wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited to reimbursement. 

Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has not elected to use the 10% de minimum indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance.

TEXAMERICAS CENTER
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

31



32

Finding 2020-001

TexAmericas Center acknowledges Finding 2020-001.

Corrective Action Plan:

The Center will implement additional policies and controls to assess their fixed asset schedule on 
an ongoing basis. 

Finding 2020-002

TexAmericas Center acknowledges Finding 2020-002.

Corrective Action Plan:

The Center has contacted their previous year auditor to have them submit the auditor portion, and 
subsequently the Center will then submit the auditee portion. 

Management Contact:  Scott Norton 
Phone Number:  903-223-9841
Completion by Date: September 30, 2021



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-02 fy21 investment policy revision.docx 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-02 
 

 REVISION OF THE INVESTMENT POLICY FY2021 
 

 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of  Texas with the powers and 
authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center has adopted an Investment Policy as required by applicable law to 
manage the funds of TexAmericas Center; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Investment Policy Paragraph H requires the Investment Committee and the Board 
of Directors to review and adopt by Resolution the policy and any changes no less than annually; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Investment Policy was reviewed annually on September 22, 2020 by Resolution No. 
20200922-06; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is now necessary to revise the Investment Policy to reflect the change from Controller 
to Vice President of Finance as Investment Officer; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Investment Committee has reviewed the revised policy; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center now reviews, 
accepts and approves the attached Investment Policy, as revised this date.   In the absence of the 
Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the adoption of this resolution. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021       
       

       ______________________________________ 
       Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
Attached: Investment Policy  





n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-03 hunting license revision 20210427.docx 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-03 
  

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED HUNTING LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH 
KINGWOOD FORESTRY SERVICES, INC. FOR HUNTING SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of  Texas with the 

powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center Board of Directors has supported the hunting activities 
on TexAmericas Center property since 2010 and wishes to continue hunting activities on the 
property through a hunting lease process; 

WHEREAS, Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc. has the necessary experience and expertise 
to provide Hunting Services to TexAmericas Center. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center the 
revised hunting license agreement is approved with Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc. for the 
services provided for as specified, per the attached agreement.  In the absence of the Secretary, 
the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the adoption of this resolution. 

 
PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of April, 2021. 

 
___________________________________ 

       Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 
Attached:  Hunting License Agreement 
 

 

 

  



(rev. 03/25/20) 

    HUNTING LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 
This HUNTING LICENSE AGREEMENT, hereinafter called the "Agreement", is made and entered 
into this _____ day of _______________, 2021, between TexAmericas Center, 107 Chapel Lane, 
New Boston, Texas, hereinafter called "TAC", and _____ ___________________________ 
______________________________________ of ______________________, ______________, 
State of __________________, whether one or more, hereinafter called "Licensee". 
 
For and in consideration of the sums to be paid by Licensee to TAC and the covenants herein  
stated, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, it is agreed by and between TAC and Licensee as follows: 
 
1.  TAC  hereby grants to Licensee certain hunting rights, subject to the terms and conditions set 
forth here, on the property described below and on the map  attached hereto as "Exhibit A", 
hereinafter called the "Property", and by reference made a part hereof: 
 
Tract Number _______________ 
Approx. Acreage _____________  (TAC makes no warranty or representation to the acreage) 
 
Railroad tracks and corridors measured 25 feet on each side of the centerline of the tracks are 
excluded from the Property and may not be hunted. 
 
2.  Licensee shall pay a license fee to TAC upon execution of this Agreement in the amount of 
$______________($6.16 per acre including insurance)  by check payable to TAC's  hunting 
consultant, Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.,  P.O. Box 5887, Texarkana, TX 75505. 
 
3.  THE RIGHTS WHICH TAC GRANTS TO LICENSEE HERREUNDER SHALL CONSTITUTE A MERE 
LICENSE AND SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A SALE, TRANSFER, LEASE, PROFIT, OR OTHER 
DISPOSITION OF ANY INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY.  LICENSEE'S EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS 
HEREUNDER IS PERMISSIVE ONLY AND IN NO SENSE ADVERSE TO THE TITLE, OWNERSHIP AND 
POSSESSION OF TAC.  THE RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED ARE SOLELY RESTRICTED TO HUNTING 
RIGHTS. 
 
4.  The term of this Agreement shall be for the period beginning on June 15, 2021, and ending 
on June 14, 2022, with two (2) one-year options, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  
Upon expiration or cancellation of this Agreement, all rights granted hereunder shall be 
revoked and this Agreement shall be of no further force and effect; provide, however, the 
liability and obligations of Licensee hereunder shall survive the expiration or cancellation of this 
Agreement. 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

 
5.  TAC reserves the right for itself and its contractors and agents to enter the Property at any 
time for any purpose.  Licensee recognizes the primary right of licensor to the Property.  
Licensee shall not interfere with any of the rights of TAC. 
 
6.  No more than 1 hunter per 50 acres of the Tract may be hunting at the same time.  Only one 
camp site may be maintained on the Property and TAC must approve the location of the camp 
site.  Only one camp fire pit may be located on the camp site.  No fires may be started on the 
Property other than in the camp site.  All camp sites shall be maintained in a neat and orderly 
manner. Licensee shall keep the Property free of litter and debris at all times.  All camp sites 
must be restored to the condition they were in at the commencement of the Term, including 
but not limited to filling and leveling of all holes and pits.  All campsites must be approved by 
TAC before moving any equipment to the site. 
 
7.  No permanent structures may be erected upon the Property at any time.  All temporary 
structures including but not limited to deer stands, game feeders and other property of 
Licensee, must have a tag on it with the name of the owner and a phone number where the owner can 
be reached, and must be removed from the Property prior to expiration of this Agreement.  Any 
personal property of Licensee, its members, guests, invitees, agents, contractors or employees 
remaining on the Property at the end of the Term of this Agreement shall be deemed 
abandoned and shall become the property of TAC; alternatively, TAC may require Licensee to 
remove such personal property and or any structures constructed during the term of this 
Agreement, or TAC may remove any of the foregoing at Licensee's sole cost and expense. 
 
8.  Licensee may not occupy, use, remove, destruct or otherwise alter any improvements 
existing on the Property at the commencement of the Term of this Agreement. 
 
9.  No motor vehicles, other than four wheel all terrain vehicles, may be driven or parked on the 
Property other than on the access roadways to the Property or in the area of the camp site.  
Licensee and persons on the Property with the consent of Licensee shall not block the access 
roadways to the Property.  Licensee shall make all reasonable efforts to avoid rutting of the 
Property.  Licensee agrees to compensate TAC for the expense to repair damage to roadways 
and rutting of the Property by Licensee and those persons on the Property with the consent of 
Licensee.  No motorcycles, dirt bikes, or other vehicles having less than 4 wheels may be used 
on the Property.  All motor vehicles parked on or near access roads and the camp site shall have 
displayed on the dash of the vehicle clearly visible through the windshield a parking permit 
issued by TAC's consultant, Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX.  Vehicles which do not have a 
parking permit visibly displayed as required are subject to being towed from the premises and 
impounded.  The vehicle owner shall be responsible for paying, or reimbursing TAC or its 
consultant, all fees and charges owed for towing and storage of the vehicle. 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

 
10.  Hunting may only be conducted using shotguns, muzzle loading long guns, rifles, and 
archery.  No hunting, deer stands or blinds shall be allowed or permitted on or within fifty (50) 
feet of the roadways on or adjoining the Property, any railroad tracks on the Property, or within 
fifty (50) feet of the boundaries of the Property (Tract).  Hunters must use appropriate safety 
equipment including but not limited to orange vests or jackets.  No shooting across boundaries 
of the Property (Tract), railroad tracks, or adjoining roads may be conducted.   Hunters shall 
report all game kills to TAC's consultant, Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX within two (2) 
business days after the kill.  Cleaning of animals and/or dumping of carcasses in the right-of-
way of roads is prohibited. 
 
11.  The driving of nails, spikes, screws, bolts or any other metal object into any tree on the 
Property for building deer stands or for any other purpose is strictly prohibited. 
 
12.  Licensee shall use the Property for hunting purposes only. Licensee shall compensate TAC 
for any damage to trees, roads, fences, buildings or other improvements located on the 
Property. 
 
13.  All local, state and federal laws, including but not limited to hunting regulations,  shall be 
observed by Licensee, its members, guests, invitees, agents, employees and others on the 
Property with the consent of Licensee.  If Licensee observes any illegal activity on the Property 
or on any other property in the vicinity of the Property, Licensee shall report such activity to 
TAC or its consultant Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX immediately. 
 
14.  Each and every person who intends to hunt upon the Property must prior to the initiation 
of the hunt execute and deliver to TAC's consultant, Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX the 
required HUNTER RELEASE, INDEMNITY AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK AGREEMENT. 
 
15.  None of the rights granted herein may be assigned, transferred or sublicensed by Licensee.  
Licensee shall not engage in any guided hunting, fee hunting, or any other commercial hunting 
on the Property, nor permit any other persons to do so.  Any attempted or purported 
assignment, transfer, sublicensing or commercial use by Licensee or any of its members, guests, 
invitees, agents, contractors or employees shall be void, and shall at TAC's election be cause for 
the immediate termination of this Agreement. 
 
16.  Licensee, its members, guests, invitees, agents, and employees shall enter the Property AT 
THEIR OWN RISK, and shall not use the Property in any manner which might interfere with the 
rights of TAC, its agents, contractors and employees including the right to cut and remove any 
trees or stumps from the Property.  Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the Property is part 
of a former military installation, and is subject to environmental inspection, characterization 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

and remediation in accordance with the terms of the documents whereby the United States of 
America acting by and through the Department of the Army conveyed the Property to TAC, and 
it may be necessary for the Department of  the Army and/or its contractors and/or TAC and/or 
its contractors to access the Property to conduct environmental activities upon the Property.  In 
such event, TAC shall notify Licensee of the dates and times for such activity, and the right to 
hunt during such times may be limited or restricted as indicated by TAC in its notice to the 
Licensee.  Furthermore, it may be necessary in some cases to limit hunting activities upon the 
Property or parts thereof during Department of the Army or TAC activities upon adjoining 
property which require the imposition of Blast Arcs upon the Property or parts thereof. In such 
event TAC shall notify Licensee of the time and location of the Blast Arcs and no hunting will be 
permitted during such times in said locations.  In the event that a person uncovers, observes or 
otherwise becomes aware of  military grade ammunition, projectiles, mines, grenades, or other 
munitions of concern, including but not limited to shell fragments and casings,  the individual 
and the Licensee shall immediately move away from the area,  mark the location of the 
materials upon a map or drawing of the area, and contact  TAC during normal business hours at 
903-223-9841, or call 911 emergency center during after hours, weekends and holidays or if 
TAC cannot be reached. 
 
17.  TAC reserves the right to restrict Licensee's use of the Property, including but not limited to 
prohibition of camp fires and open flames, if in the sole judgment of TAC weather condition 
present an extreme fire hazard to the timber located on the Property. 
 
18.  TAC reserves the right to impose additional restrictions on the use of the Property as may 
be necessary in the sole judgment of TAC to protect the Property or the game on the Property. 
 
19.  TAC has no responsibility for protecting the Property from trespass.  Licensee shall have the 
right to post signs at all boundary lines and points of access to the property such as "Posted-No 
Hunting-Private Hunting Club Members Only".  The club name may also be included on such 
signs.  All such signs must be removed prior to the expiration of the Term of this Agreement. 
 
20.  IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT LICENSEE ACCEPTS THE PROPERTY IN ITS PRESENT 
"AS IS" CONDITION.  LICENSEE UNDERSTANDS THAT THERE MAY BE HIDDEN HAZARDS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  HOLES, FENCE WIRE, SNAKES, WELLS, SWAMPS, PONDS, 
HARMFUL PLANTS AND UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS ON THE PROPERTY, OR OTHER RISKS THAT 
MAY CAUSE INJURY OR DEATH.  LICENSEE ASSUMES ALL THESE RISKS AS ITS OWN 
RESPONSIBILITY, AND AGREES TO HOLD TAC, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
HARMLESS  FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES, 
PERSONAL INJURIES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO COURT COSTS, 
LITIGATION EXPENSES AND ATTORNEYS' FEES) INCURRED AS A RESULT OF ANY INJURY TO OR 
DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR PERSONS OR ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY IN ANY WAY ARISING 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH THE ACTIVITIES OF LICENSEE, ITS MEMBERS, GUESTS, INVITEES, 
AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, OR ANY OTHER PERSON ON THE PROPERTY UNDER THE AUTHORITY 
OF THIS AGREEMENT.  TAC IS AN AGRITOURISM ENTITY UNDER THIS LEASE AND IS NOT LIABLE 
FOR ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF AN AGRITOURISM PARTICIPANT RESULTING FROM 
AGRITOURISM ACTIVITIES.   
 
21.  This Agreement may be terminated by TAC at any time for any breach of any term of this 
Agreement.  Notice of Termination shall be in writing and may be hand delivered to Licensee, or 
any member thereof, or may be sent by mail to Licensee.  Termination shall be effective 
immediately in the event of hand delivery, and on the third day after deposit of the notice in 
the mail addressed to Licensee at the address indicated below.  Termination pursuant to this 
paragraph shall not entitle Licensee to a refund of the license fee.  Termination pursuant to this 
paragraph shall disqualify Licensee and each member, partner or shareholder of Licensee from 
hunting on TAC property for the next three hunting years. 
 
22.  This Agreement may be cancelled by TAC at any time without cause upon thirty days 
written notice to Licensee mailed to the address indicated below.  If this Agreement is cancelled 
pursuant to this paragraph, TAC shall refund to Licensee part of the license fee, prorated 
according to the number of days remaining in the term of this Agreement. 
 
23.  Licensee may terminate this Agreement at any time upon three days notice to TAC.  If this 
Agreement is terminate by Licensee pursuant to this paragraph, no part of the license fee shall 
be refunded.  Termination pursuant to this paragraph shall not release Licensee, its members, 
guests, invitees, agents or employees form the liabilities and indemnities provided in this 
agreement which shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 
24.  TAC is under no obligation to renew this Agreement, and Licensee has no priority rights or 
options to extend or renew this Agreement. 
 
25.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between TAC and Licensee with respect 
to the Property, rights and privileges addressed herein.  All agreements, rights and privileges 
addressed herein which are binding upon or applicable to either TAC or Licensee shall also be 
binding upon and applicable to the heirs, successors and legal representatives of the parties. 
 
26.  No amendment to this Agreement shall be binding upon TAC or Licensee unless it is in 
writing and executed by both parties. 
 
27.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties under it are governed by the laws 
of the State of Texas.  Any litigation regarding the terms or enforcement of this Agreement shall 
be filed and maintained in the District Court of Bowie County, Texas. 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

 
28.  Licensee shall furnish TAC and its consultant a list of its members, partners and/or 
shareholders  and their addresses, together with their acceptance and agreement to be bound 
by the  terms and conditions hereof on the form attached hereto as "Exhibit B" which is hereby 
incorporated and a part hereof. 
 
29.  The term "Licensee" as used herein means the Licensee named above together with its 
members, guests, invitees, agents, employees and all others on the Property with the consent 
of Licensee and/or its members. 
 
30.  Licensee shall provide general liability insurance in the amounts required by TAC by paying 
in addition to the license fee a portion of the premium upon a policy to be obtained by 
Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX on behalf of TAC. 
 
Executed and effective as of the date of the later to sign of the parties. 
 
__________________________   TexAmericas Center 
 
By:________________________   By:______________________________ 
Name:_____________________        Scott Norton 
Title:______________________        Executive Director/CEO         
Address:___________________        107 Chapel Lane 
               ____________________        New Boston, TX 75570 
Telephone:_________________        Telephone:  903-223-9841 
Date:______________________        Date:__________________ 
 
TAC's Consultant: 
Kingwood Forestry Services, Inc.-TX 
P.O. Box 5887 
Texarkana, TX 75505 
Telephone:  903-831-5200 
 
 
Exhibit A  -  Tract  Map 
Exhibit B  -  Membership Information 
      
 
 
 
 



(rev. 03/25/20) 

 
 
                                                                  
 EXHIBIT B  CLUB MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION 
 
The undersigned, constituting all the members, owners, partners or shareholders of the 
Licensee hereby warrant and represent that we have each read the terms and conditions of the 
Hunting License Agreement, and we each, jointly and severally, accept said terms and agree to 
abide by and be bound to perform the terms as stated in said Hunting License Agreement. 
 
1. Member's Name and Address: 
    _________________________   ___________________________________ 
    _________________________   Member's signature 
    _________________________ 
 
2. Member's Name and Address: 
    _________________________   ___________________________________ 
    _________________________   Member's signature 
    _________________________ 
 
3. Member's Name and Address: 
    ________________________   ___________________________________ 
    ________________________   Member's signature 
    ________________________ 
 
4. Member's Name and Address:  
    ________________________   ___________________________________ 
    ________________________   Member's signature 
    ________________________ 
 
5. Member's Name and Address: 
    ________________________   ___________________________________ 
    ________________________   Member's signature 
    ________________________ 
 
6. Members Name and Address:    
    ________________________   ___________________________________ 
    ________________________   Member's signature 
    ________________________ 
(Continue on additional pages if necessary to have all member information and signatures.)  



(rev. 03/25/20) 

 
 



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-04 runnin' wj ranch - lease agreement for hardstand at 200 
denton st., unit b, hooks, tx.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-04 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO EXECUTE A LEASE 
AGREEMENT FOR HARDSTAND AT 200 DENTON STREET, UNIT B, HOOKS, TX 75561 TO 

RUNNIN’ WJ RANCH 
 

 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the powers and 
authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and  

 WHEREAS, Runnin’ WJ Ranch contacted TexAmericas Center to seek a lease arrangement for 
hardstand space at 200 Denton Street Unit B Hooks, TX 75561; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties have come to the attached terms of agreement for said lease. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center that the 
Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is hereby authorized to execute the attached lease. In the absence 
of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the adoption of this resolution; and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center that the Center 

appreciates the collaborative effort of Runnin’ WJ Ranch to negotiate this lease as well as to locate its 
business operations, create jobs and contribute to the tax base in Bowie County, Texas.      
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021.  
        

        ____________________________________ 
        Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 

 

Attached: Lease Agreement 



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-05 mudcats - license for use of baseball field old 
main gate lsaap.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-05 
 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO EXECUTE A LICENSE AGREEMENT 
WITH THE MUDCATS FOR THE USE OF THE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL FIELD LOCATED NEAR 

THE OLD MAIN GATE TO THE FORMER LONE STAR ARMY AMMUNITION PLANT 
 
 WHEREAS,   TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the powers 
and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS,  Mudcats is a Texas Non-Profit Corporation organized for the purpose of providing 
athletic and recreational opportunities for the youth of the City of Hooks, Texas, and the surrounding 
areas; and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is a baseball/softball field located near the old Main Gate to the former Lone 
Star Army Ammunition Plant Property now identified as TexAmericas Center-East Campus; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Mudcats have requested that it be authorized to use the baseball/softball field, 
and TexAmericas Center desires to cooperate with the Mudcats in providing athletic and recreational 
opportunities to the youth of the City of Hooks and surrounding area;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that TexAmericas Center enter into a written License 
Agreement with the Mudcats on substantially the terms as set forth in the License Agreement to Use 
Designated Property attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “A”;  and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Scott Norton, Executive Director/CEO of TexAmericas Center 
shall be and he is hereby authorized to execute the License Agreement upon execution of the 
document by Mudcats and delivery by the Mudcats of the required insurance in the form and 
amounts as set forth in Agreement.  In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest 
to the adoption of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021. 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
Attached: License Agreement to use Designated Property – Exhibit “A”             



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-06 bristol general contractors, llc - fourth modification and 
extension of lease  - 180 ark. ave. lot c & 171 ark. ave..docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-06 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO EXECUTE A FOURTH 
MODIFICATION AND EXTENSION OF LEASE FOR TRAILER SPACE, AT 180 ARKANSAS 

AVENUE, LOT C, NEW BOSTON, TX 75570 AND 171 ARKANSAS AVENUE, NEW BOSTON, 
TX 75570 TO BRISTOL GENERAL CONTRACTORS, LLC 

 
 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the powers and 
authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and  

 WHEREAS, Bristol General Contractors, LLC contacted TexAmericas Center to seek a fourth 
modification and extension of lease for trailer space at 180 Arkansas Avenue, Lot C, New Boston, TX 75570 
and Laydown Yard at 171 Arkansas Avenue, New Boston, TX 75570; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties have come to the attached terms of agreement for said fourth modification 
and extension of lease. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center that the 
Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is hereby authorized to execute the attached fourth modification 
and extension of lease.  In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the adoption of 
this resolution; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of TexAmericas Center that the Center 

appreciates the collaborative effort of Bristol General Contractors, LLC to negotiate this fourth 
modification and extension of lease as well as to continue its business operations, preserve existing jobs 
and contribute to the tax base in Bowie County, Texas.      
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021.  
        

        ____________________________________ 
        Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board 
 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 

Attached: Fourth Modification and Extension of Lease 



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-07 auth execution of addendum -row and easement 
navitas.docx 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-07 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO EXECUTE 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO THE PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND A 

RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NATURAL GAS 
PIPELINE SYSTEM ALONG OAK STREET UPON THE TAC EAST CAMPUS BY NAVITAS 

UTILITY TEXAS, LLC AND NAVITAS UTILITY CORPORATION 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the 
powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and  
 
 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center and Navitas Utility Texas, LLC and Navitas Utility 
Corporation entered into a Pipeline Development Agreement on or about January 30, 2017,  
regarding the development and installation of natural gas pipeline to provide natural gas services 
to the Expal, USA lease site, located on the East Campus of the TAC Industrial Park; and;  
 
 WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center, Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, and Navitas Utility Corporation 
have negotiated the terms for the development and construction of an additional natural gas 
pipeline extension along Oak Street upon the East Campus of the TAC Industrial Park; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the parties have reached agreement with regard to the terms of the 
Addendum Number One to the Pipeline Development Agreement and Right-of-Way and 
Easement needed to implement the agreement of the Parties, copies of which have been 
presented to the Board of Directors on this date; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors deems it appropriate and in the best interest of 
TexAmericas Center to enter into Addendum Number One to the Pipeline Development 
Agreement and to grant the Right of Way and Easement, in order to provide the necessary natural 
gas service to additional property, as well as for the development of the future natural gas 
systems required to develop the East Campus of the TAC Industrial Development Park, being a 
portion of the property formerly known as Lone Star Army Ammunition Plant.     
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 



n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-07 auth execution of addendum -row and easement 
navitas.docx 

 
1. Scott Norton, Executive Director/CEO of TexAmericas Center shall be and he is hereby 

authorized to execute on behalf of TexAmericas Center the following agreements: 
 

A. That certain Addendum Number One to the Pipeline Development Agreement by 
and between TexAmericas Center, Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, and Navitas Utility 
Corporation in substantially the form of the Addendum Number One this day 
presented to the Board of Directors;  

 
B. That certain Right of Way and Easement document by and between TexAmericas 

Center and Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, providing for a utility easement for the 
extension of the natural gas pipeline along Oak Street.  

 
2. That Scott Norton, Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is hereby authorized to 

complete the transaction at the earliest possible date to facilitate the development of a 
natural gas system on the East Campus of the TAC Industrial Park in order to promote 
development of the property and job creation.   In absence of the Secretary, the Vice-
Chairman shall attest to the adoption of this resolution.      

 
 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of April, 2021. 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 



ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 30, 2017 
Page 1 of 3 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
TO 

PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 30, 2017 

 
 This Addendum Number One (this “Addendum”) is entered into by and among Navitas 
Utility Corporation, a Nevada Corporation (“NUC”), Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, a Texas 
Limited Liability Company (“Navitas”), and TexAmericas Center, a Texas Special Purpose 
District (“TAC”).   
 

Recitals 
 
 WHEREAS, Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, Navitas Utility Corporation, and TexAmericas 
Center entered into that certain Pipeline Development Agreement dated on or about January 30, 
2017, to provide for the extension of natural gas service upon property owned by TexAmericas 
Center; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to develop an additional project upon the East Campus of 
the TexAmericas Center Industrial Park; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the original Pipeline Development Agreement 
to provide for the terms and conditions for the additional project, hereinafter referred to as the 
Oak Street Project; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and 
agreements herein contained and intending to be legally bound thereby, TAC, Navitas, and NUC 
hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE ONE 
Incorporation By Reference 

 
1.1.   The terms, conditions, covenants and definitions of the original Pipeline Development 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as modified by this Addendum Number One. 
 
1.2. In the event of a conflict between the terms of the original Pipeline Development 
Agreement and this Addendum Number One, the provisions of Addendum Number One shall 
control and be the binding terms upon the parties.   
 

ARTICLE TWO 
Oak Street Project 

 
2.1. Navitas shall, at its own costs and expense, subject to the Aid-In-Construction Provisions 
set forth in Section 2.2, construct and install the equipment, machinery, piping and other 
improvements necessary for the installation and commissioning of a Pipeline within the Right-
of-Way of Oak Street to its intersection with Cass Street as more particularly described in 
Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” attached hereto.   



ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 30, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 
 

2.2. Aid-In-Construction for Development Cost.  In order to assist Navitas in funding the 
development costs for the construction and commissioning of the Oak Street Project, TAC shall 
provide aid in construction in the amount of $179,000.00 to be payable pursuant to the 
milestones and progress payments as follows:     
 

MILESTONES PROGRESS PAYMENT AMOUNTS 
  

        Execution of Agreement (20%) $35,800.00 
        Order Pipe (20%) $35,800.00 
        Establish Right-Of-Way (10%) $17,900.00 
        Receive Pipe (10%)   $17,900.00 
        Break Ground (15%) $26,850.00 
        Dig-Fuse-Lay Backfill (15%) $26,850.00 
        Substantial Completion (10%) $17,900.00 

      
2.3. TAC shall be responsible for clearing of the Right-of-Way as needed for the installation 
of the Pipeline.   
 
2.4. TAC shall provide at its cost and expense the necessary survey services, including Right-
of-Way limits and a ground penetrating radar 10 ft. either side of the centerline of the proposed 
Pipeline to determine obstacles or anomalies which would impact the installation and 
construction of the Pipeline.   
 

ARTICLE THREE 
Times of Performance 

 
3.1. TAC shall complete its obligations of surveying, clearing of Right-of-Way, and ground 
penetrating radar inspection not later than __________, 2021.   
 
3.2. Navitas shall commence construction and installation of the Pipeline not later than 
______________, 2021, and shall complete construction and have the Pipeline available for 
operation not later than ______________, 2021.   
 

ARTICLE FOUR 
Miscellaneous 

 
4.1.   All terms of the Pipeline Development Agreement dated on or about January 30, 2017, 
shall apply to the construction and operation of the Oak Street Project Pipeline except as 
modified by this Agreement.   
 
4.2. Operation of the Pipeline by Navitas shall be subject to the terms of the Franchise 
Agreement by and between the parties dated on or about the 30th day of January, 2017 and 
recorded in the office of the County Clerk of Bowie County, Texas, as Document No. 2017-
1156.   
 
 



ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO PIPELINE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED ON OR ABOUT JANUARY 30, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

4.3. Navitas shall submit to the Texas Railroad Commission the tariff rates set forth in Exhibit 
“C” for service to TAC customers.   The provisions of Section 4.2 Tariffs of the Pipeline 
Development Agreement shall apply to these new tariffs.   
 
4.4. Contemporaneously herewith, TAC shall grant and convey to Navitas a Right-of-Way 
Easement for the location construction and operation of Oak Street Project Pipeline within the 
Right-of-Way described in Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” attached hereto.   
 
4.5. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be for 
all purposes an original and all such counterparts shall constitute one and the same document.  
Delivery of an executed signature page of this Agreement in Portable Document Format (PDF) 
or by facsimile transmission shall be effective as delivery of an executed original counterpart of 
this Agreement.  
 
4.6. Effective Date.  This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last of the parties date of 
execution of this Agreement. 
 
 
NAVITAS TEXAS, LLC  
 
By:  ______________________________ 
Name:  ____________________________ 
Title:  _____________________________    
Date:  _____________________________ 
 
NAVITAS UTILITY CORPORATION  
 
By:  ________________________________ 
Name:  ______________________________ 
Title:  _______________________________ 
Date: ________________________________ 
 
TEXAMERICAS CENTER  
 
By:  _________________________________ 
Name:  William Scott Norton 
Title:    Executive Director/CEO   
Date:  ________________________________ 
          



;c 

I 
ij 
Q~ 
<i'" 
~i'i 
~ 

fi 
N~ 

~ 
I 

I 
i 
~ 
c5 
;;; 

I 
f 
§ 
)( 

~~s8artXc~;scription . 20. Natural Gos Easement 

Bowie County, Texas 

All that certain lot, tract or parcel of land lying and situated in the 
Charles Lewis Heodright Survey, Abstract .3.38, in the H. H. Mitchell 
Heodright Survey, Abstract 91.3, and in the William H. Fore Heodr~ht 

;r~r;;,'{Y~f ~~~~o~~s~~ii~ra~\r~~tnro ~ e~~~po~:~g 4f'h
0
1t~:etth~~h c58~g,.304 

acres in the deed from United States of America to Red River 

~:ir:~b~~;~t 2t,is.
0

r~~>;J"ci~d rnn°vo1u::i~ 1sats.e~~~: ~e~~er{he dR~eo~ Property 
Records of Bowie County, Texas, and being more particularly described by 
metes and bounds as follows: 

~~~~~~~~¥er!; ior~: ~7c~h:t~~
1
ici'r~a~'t' 20, cth;eWeit°trfyedNoT~~:;s\Mio;::r°' the 

of that certain tract of land described as Remainder of Tract .3 . Between 
Proposed 4th and 5th Streets Parcels with 212.3.097 acres in the deed from 

~~:le~~!~\~~ ~~lo~e;!~~r~~d R~d V~rue~e Ritgr~~;ent 1 A~~h~~itR~~ltetroperty 

~~~~r~~ f~nJ
0
J'~:c~b~dt~s TT~~it nn: tro:o"se~OSJo~~fngt~nthstre~'r~ith 

.32.260 acres in the deed from United States of America to Red River 

~a~i~e~g;e~t ~trho;it~~a1a~~~p;;{yte~~~~d~' 070 ~~:Vi~ei°o'i~t. i1e~~~~me 

THENCE North 02 derees .30 minutes 20 seconds West a distance of 28.49 :~'f~ T~~~f ~i~ r;,es.; ~~fnt 
0

~o~h~ ~~~neT:.
0

r;in~
0 

in°ntt thwe;t
0
i~~in~f 'ttethe 

said Tract 20 and the East line of the said Tract 19; 

THENCE North 42 degrees 04 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 1.30 . .36 
feet, to a point for a corner, at on angle point; 

THENCE North 86 degrees .39 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 598.3.41 
feet, to a point for a corner; 

THENCE South 00 degrees .31 minutes 26 seconds East o distance of 20.02 
feet, to a point for a corner, lying in the South line of the said Tract 
20 and the North line of the said Tract .3; 

THENCE South 86 degrees .39 minutes 55 seconds West a distance of 5974.2.3 

~~i~ T~~~f j~\oSoout~o/~'t ti: ~h~o~~~dr, T~~c~n2~n~~: i~i~t1~~9 lii~e th~ the 
South line of the said Tract 20 and the North line of the said Tract .3; 

THENCE South 42 degrees 04 minutes 47 seconds West a distance of 142.46 

:~l~ T~~~f j~e tost~~h ~~~t 0~f t~:gln~fnt~~~ ~~n~~i~i~~e 2~i~h a
1
~~:s 

0
~t the 

land, at the time of this survey. 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 2.3, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ANO TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, ANO REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

:-r~~----
JEFFRE:;,--A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011 -00 
DATE: .3/ 4/2021 

NOTE: 
1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe, AC.RES IN PART OF THE 
GHARLES LEl115 H.R..5, A-BBe, 

H. H MITGHELL H.R..5, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF THE V'IILLIAM H. FORE 

~5IH1!RHIU.Ft0. ~-15!!0!I 
P q03.ee9.eea, I F '!05.!'>!12."'100 

~.<em 

1-----,..---------------,, ~ MTG 2021 'l'BPB 110. 96' 

ShHtcHo. 

1 OF 1 



~ 
~ 

I 
ij 
~~ 
i58 
.r". 

fi 
9l 

! 
I 
1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
<:Old) 
~~ 

'19_<14: ;~ 
_J ~ 
_J llJ 

8/~ UJ UJ 

~ct ()I<( UJ ::r: 
I.!) () 

1_ 

p 
lll;i 
~iE 
~£ 
~i 

\l) 

- §>f-_AY~_Df<.IYE 

Qi 

71 
A$PHAL T DRIVE 

I r GURRENT 4 REC.ORD DEED, 
GALLED, TRACT l<l - PROPOSED 
Y'IASHINGTON STREET - 33.260 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

I VOLUME 58"18, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

I BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

~ 

CHARLES LEV'llS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64<1.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"18, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

n
URRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
ALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
TH STREET - 5B.304 ACRES 
ROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
0, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
ATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
OLUME 5B<l8, PA6E I 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

-i<'i 
>-- >--u 
\\I \\I 
::J ::J 

8 8 II:,: 
H 

LEGEND 

III SIGN 

GRAPHIC SCALE ~---0 

a_ POY'IER POLE 

1"=100' 

100 

j 
~ 

~ 

,-------- ---,-------
-"lit I 00,1 E\ill w E 'o.'o. E ./E / ;;~ ~--.. 'o. E El'jl: + E ffi'o; E ~---~=>-----1 

& 

j 6L/Y Y'IIRE ANCHOR 
-$- 6L/Y POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
&> GAS VENT 

tt /. 
!: 

~ 
a_ 
f'l1:r 

m Cl~ 
i'(),:O 
NN 
C) 
z 

w I 

I 
I m 

.., /' I: III I Cl~ = / 1 >=EXISTING OAK 5-rREET rSPHAL :) ~~ EDGE OF PAV&Bff , , _ "" r m Ql NATURAL GAS EASEMENT 1(2.808 ACRES) 
&, g N86°3'l'55"E 5'l83.41' 1 1 £ 

151 ----uc UC UC 

1 ~ , - - - GRAVEL I5RiVE- - - - - - - - - - - _-j_-_J~Q-~~.9_~~r~~~' 
I~ /--------------------

I 

= = --= = =-:~ f-- ---------------
ABANDONED 1 

~' L ABANDONED ~ ABANDONED 
SEY'IER MANHOLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

Y'l/2123.0<11 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58<1B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNDER6ROUND < SEY'IER MANHOLE 

GABLE Ii 
~ 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY ANO MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EXP~~D WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

JEFFREYYwoo~-
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
OATE: 3/4/2021 

t'1 FIRE HYDRANT 
&. Y'IA TER VAL VE 
0 SEY'IER MANHOLE 

il GLEANOUT 

--- - - -- Rl6HT-OF-Y'IAY 

--- G --- GAS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - 6RAVEL 

NOTE, 
IJ SEE SHEET 1 FOR LE6AL DESC.RIPTION 

201 NATIJRAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AC.RES IN PART OF THE 
CHARLES LEHIS H.R.5, A-BBe, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-'IIB, AND 
A PART OF THE v-llLLIAM H. FORE 

""°-'LL""~ll!XA51!!509 

p ---- I F """.flel:2.-4"100 -.mtgonghHr'9"""' 
t-----11---------------t e> 11.TG 2021 TBPB NO. SM 

~~~~ 
9-IHo. 

I OF 1 



ij 
i~ ; 
iv 

~~ 
9~ 

l 
I 
i 
~ 
ci 
a; 

~ 
~ 

l 
§ 
x 

tu tu 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
:i :J 

§ 2 
< < 
:I: :I: 

~ 
ii 
D 

CHARLES LEJl'llS A-338 

GURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64"!.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

4TH STREET - 58 304 ACRES 
FROM UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO· RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

VOLUME 5M8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

I 
w 

UJ LU 
_J 

0;.::: 
~_J 
\) <( 

!: tf 
_J \/) 
LU<( 
I!)'--' 
z f-
r= !:[] 
if)~ 

:i5 
~ 

' ~. 
I~ I ______ _:~--

GALLE~R~6J 2~':'.~~$5;§'D\ 

------~---------- -----------, I!) 

----4'b.E --1------

/"JI Lr, 
® 'q_ I E I U 

TTTT 

0 . ~4-3b"RGPS 
Q~ XISTINE, OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 111 WHEADll'IALLS t:Dot: or f-'AVt:Mt:NI 

L-----------s:--z:~----2ri! .i.J...U. t!I m 
~ DU (ol 

1D1 
&,&,, l.,.J1 

UC 

!(61 

-::_ GRE'&'ELL>&l'il'E. - - - - - - - ~ _ I 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEll'IER MANHOLE 

ABANDONED 
UNDERGROUND 

GABLE 

NATURAL 6AS 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

~~HF\~~u~~YRlli,h 
2

~~6i=-E\Hs~bN1~
1\ir iE&~:cft s~~~~tR'f?s s if V~t~1\LJs c~~RLb EtF 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE Er,,.L_ ~RITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

-7Pl{J'---~--
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

H/2123.0"!1 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

ABANDONED 
SEHER MANHOLE 

"'If> 

n 
~ ~ 
:i :J 

§ § 
< < 
:I: :l: 

NOTE: 

6RAPHIG SCALE .,.._._ 

LEGEND 

1!1 SIGN 
o_ POHER POLE 
l GUY il'IIRE ANCHOR 

-$- GUY POLE 
181 GAS LINE MARKER 
.t,, GAS VENT 
c7 FIRE HYDRANT 
.i. HATER VAL VE 
© SEll'IER MANHOLE 

g GLEANOUT 

0 

--- - - -- RIGHT-OF-HAY 

---G --- GA5LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - GRAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
~ 

j 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.e,oe, AC.RES IN PART OF 1l-lE 
CHARLES LEl-'115 H.R..5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R..5, A-Gfl3, AND 
A PART OF 1l-lE HILLIAM H. FORE 

,ec, su+eRI-NLL RD. 
~TEXA51!5!50i!I 

P qc,e.e,e.eeie I F ""9.eB:2,4"100 ~-
1---1--------------lt;;} ll'l'G 2021 TBPB NO. 3M 

°"9.Date 
3/4/2021 

ShootHo. 

2 OF 1 



ij 
0~ 
;;;m 
!':Ji'i 
~ 

fi 
r 
I 
j 
lS 
<i 

i 
f 
B 
x 

N Ill 
I- 1-u 
~ ~ 
:J :J 
I I n 

CHARLES LEV'IIS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64'1.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5B'IB, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

4TH STREET - 5B.304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58'1B, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

Ill ... 

u 
!J;I !J;I 
:J :J 
J:: J:: n 

_ _!} _________ _ J
CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED 
CALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 

- - --- - - --- - - BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS - - --- - - ..J._ - - ---

& 

t EXISTINS OAK STREET (ASPHALT) ED6E OF PAVEMENT 

& t] li m IC) u~t~= 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ANO TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYING, ANO REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LANO 
SURVEYING, ANO MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EX~S;i/::0 WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

rr--~--
JEFFREM. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

N86°3'1'55"E sqe,3.41• 

NA TU_EA__L <2_A_2 EASEMf:NT 

S86°3'1'55"V'l 5'114.23' 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

GABLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

V'l/2123.0'll ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5B'l8, PAoE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

m:J, ~ -.:: 

f-

f 
<( 

=H
-25' UTILITY 

EASEMENT 

' 

I I 

I 

NOTE: 

SRAPHIC SCALE .-..-... 

LE6END 

I!! Sl6N 
o_ POV'ER POLE 
l 6UY WIRE ANCHOR 

-$- 6UY POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
.t, 6AS VENT 
1;:1 FIRE HYDRANT 
.2> Y'IA TER VAL YE 
0 SEl'IER MANHOLE 

-i C.LEANOUT 

--- - - -- Rl6HT-0F-Y'IAY 

--- G --- 6AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC. LINE 

- - - - - - 6RAVEL 

0 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
~ 

J 

1 .) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AGRE5 IN PART OF THE 
C.HARLE5 LEWIS H.R.5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-<113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

~-LLRD. ~TE>(l\5--
p --- IF <IO!l.ee:M"IOO 

~,OOffl 

1--1----------------1 e;) IITG 2021 TBPI NO. 86' 

~.Octe 
3/4/:2021 

si-tNo. 

3 OF 1 



ij 
oN. 
<i'" 
~N 
~ 
i'.-· 

~~ 

r 
f 
E 

i 
~ 
Q 
<i 

i 
f 
§ 
x 

11) ... 

I- 1--u 
\\I \\I 
.:J :J n 
:i: :i: 

CHARLES LEV'llS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64"!.3'35 ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

GALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - 58.'304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58<!B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

... U) 

u 
~ ~ 
:J :i 

n 
:i: :i: J

GURRENT 4 RECORD DEED 

; ----------------~-- -------~--~-------: t § F F fr 

[I) [I) 
[I) [I) 

8~ ~-!Il-------~~ EDGE OF PAVEMENT EXISTIN6 OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 

!Il NATURAL 6AS EASEMENT (2.808 ACRES) 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEYiER MANHOLE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
E~ ~RITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

1?tLfT--~-
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

N86°3'1'55"E 5'183.41' & 

S86°3'1'55"V'l 5'114.23' 

ABANDONED 
SEHER MANHOLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT '3 

H/212'3.0"!l ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

ABANDONED 
UNDERGROUND 

GABLE 

ABANDONED 
SB'ER MANHOLE 

6RAPHIC SC.ALE 1"=100' -----

LEGEND 

1!1 SIGN 
Q. POYiER POLE 
! GUY Y'IIRE ANCHOR 

-$- GUY POLE 
l!ll GAS LINE MARKER 
&> GAS VENT 
t1 FIRE HYDRANT 
&. Y'IA 11::R VAL VE 
0 SEY'IER MANHOLE 

Iii GLEANOUT 

--- - - -- RIGHT-OF-Y'IAY 

---G --- GAS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - GRAVEL 

NOTE: 
1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AC-RES IN PART OF nE 
c-HAR.LES LEWIS H.R.5, A-338, 

H. H MITC-HELL H.R.5, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF nE Y'IILLIAM H. FORE 

0 100 

~ 
f'lltJ 

J 

!>eO SH1!RHllJ.. RD. 
~'TEXl61!!50e 

P ---- IF qce,ee,2,4"700 
~,:om 

1---!----------------1 eJ IITG 2021 TBPB NO. Ilk 

~~~~ 
ShNtHo. 

4 OF 1 



ij 
6~ 
<i"' 

~ 
i',f 

~~ 
9l 
t 
I 

I 
l 
~ 
~ 
5 
.ll 
~ 

f 
§ 
~ 
x 

... "' 
f- f-n 
~ ~ 
:J ::i 
:t :t 

~ ~ 
<( <( 
I: I: lj; 

iii 
D 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

OJ I 
[Bl~ 
<( 1 ~,j 
w ~ 
~ ~ 
~/~ <( :t: 
c§ :i 

I 

I 
I 
I 

UJ 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64C!.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5e,qe,, PASE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

r 

I 

I 

/

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, I 
GALLED, TRAGT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - SB.304 AC.RES I 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERIGA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 5e,qe,, PASE I I 
REAL PROPERTY REGORDS 
BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

--------------· 

H. H. MITCHELL A-q13 

~LIAM H. FORE A-214 

----Al--- E E E E E ----++---

iii 
D 

EXISTING OAK STREET (ASPHALT) fl?&E OF PAVEMEN.J 

NATURAL GAS1EASEMENT (2.808 ACRES) 
N8t,•3q•55~E_5q83.41' 

"'"' n 
~ ~ 
:::l ::i 
:t :t 

8 8 
<( <( 
:i: I: 

UC_ G UC G UC UC 

see,•3q'55"H 5q14.23' 
ABANDONED 

SEJl'IER MANHOLE 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRAGT 3 - BETV'IEEN PROPOSED 

4TH AND 5TH STREETS PARC.EL - 2123.0C!l ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5BC!B, PASE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MAOE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

~~/\~~U~~\llr-lT 
2
i~ciFls~~bN:

1
\[r+E~:cft S~~~~~NRGds si,v~r~1~s c~i;~EiF 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 

~g~E~~A~~
1
?i~D1N1tT:PoRUJA~~N1u~:ruE~N~yMfJE BfEX~~D~tAVtf5

1
DolUP~6~lsJ~N),_tAt:fig IN 

SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
~ ~RIDEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

7#!_-fr~--
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

rn I ~ - I 'f <( 

<( I tit ::l C) 

~ ~ () I :t: !:: I: 
I: <( ;,~ 

I 

I 

I 

I 

ABANDONED 
UNDER&ROUND 

GABLE 

NOTE: 

GRAPHIC SCALE ___ ...._ 

LE&END 

rn Sl&N 
Q. POl-'ER POLE 
j &lJY l'IIRE ANCHOR 

• 0lJY POLE 
181 &AS LINE MARKER 
d> &AS VENT 
U FIRE HYDRANT 
£ V'4A TER VAL VE 
0 SEl'IER MANHOLE 

.i GLEANOUT 

0 

--- - - -- Rl&HT-OF-V'IAY 

--- G --- &AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC, LINE 

- - - - - - &RAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
f'-.J 

J 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe ACRES IN PART OF THE 
GHARLE5 LEWIS H.R.S, A-33e, 

H. H MITGHELL H.R.S, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

!l'e091.t+ER>4U.LIID. ~-1!!!5<:S 
P qoe,.eee.eeis, 11' qoe,,ee:2,1~00 -~ ...... 

l----il--------------1e> IITG 2021 'l'BPB NO. SM 

DNg.Dot., 
3/4/2021 

SheetNo. 

5 OF 1 



ij 
QI;! 
;;;m 

~ 
fI 
r 
f 
g 

i 
~ 
(i 
<i 

i 
[ 

~ 
)( 

U)"' 
f-- f--

~ ~ 
U) U) 

'l! 1:1! 
:i :i 
r r 
2 2 
1 1 

H. H. MITCHELL A-q13 
-- -- -- --

Y'l/LLIAM H. FORE A-2/4 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARC.EL - 64"1.335 AC.RES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DA TED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58"18, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS J
CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - 58.304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

--- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - - BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS - - --- - - --- - • 

TI'T 1£) 

-----Q-----
[filJ 

$ 
T 

S:: 1 i..+-3-54"RCPS ~24"RCP ISTIN6 OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 
Q 1 1 WHEADWALLS _ '"--·-"- . Y'VHEADWALLS 

rt .u... la tJ ED6E OF PAVEMENT 

NB6°3q'55"E ~B3.41' 
t----+----- UC -~:C_ -----UC - - - - - ~-

ABANDONED 
NATURAL 6AS EASEMENT 

(2.BOB ACRES) 

I I •3q'55"H 5q14.25o• &AS ~ I 
se• EMEMENo ,\ I 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 

I I 
20.oc) i 

I 

CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 - BETWEEN PROPOSED 
4TH AND 5TH STREETS PARCEL - 2123.0Gfl ACRES 

FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58"18, PA6E I 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNDER6ROUND 
CABLE 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EX~S,~D WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

T-r--~--
JEFFREY"'"A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

NOTE: 

6RAPHIC SCALE 

'i./"'-""\.J 

LE6END 

1!1 Sl6N 
Q, POJl'ER POLE 

0 

l 6UY WIRE ANCHOR 
-$- 6l/Y POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
.t. 6AS VENT 
1:,1 FIRE HYDRANT 

.- WATER VALVE 
0 SEJl'ER MANHOLE 

.i CLEANOUT 

--- - - -- R16HT-OF-WAY 

--- G --- 6AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - &RAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
N 

J 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6A5 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe ACRES IN PART OF THE 
CHARLES LEWIS H.R.5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-<113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

!!l<l!IO-LLRC>. ~-= 
P --- IF ""9.832.4"100 -~ ...... 

1--~1--------------~ ltTG 2021 TBPB NO. U. 

Dwg.Date 
3/<4/2021 

ShNtHo. 

6 OF 1 





 
 
 
     Exhibit C 
 
 
             Current Tariffs 
 
 

Commercial 
Type Small Medium Large 
Rated flow (cf/hr) <= 400 <= 800 <= 1600 
Customer charge $29.00 $49.00 $99.00 
Flow tariff / MCF  $1.49 $1.29 $0.79 

 

             Industrial  
MCF 1 – 5 6 – 15 16 – 35 36 – 

2,035 
2,036 – 
6,035 

6,036 – 
10,000 

>10,000 

Price per 
unit 

$99.00 $9.90 $4.99 $0.99 $0.499 $0.299 0.099 

 
 



 
Right of Way and Easement  
Page 1 of 5 

 

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
JORDAN LAW FIRM, L.L.P. 
#4 Woodmont Crossing 
Texarkana, Texas 75503 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: 
IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU  
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE  
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS  
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR  
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:   
YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR  
YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT 
That, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars & No/100 ($10.00) and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
TexAmericas Center, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and who is the owner of the 
real estate described in this Right of Way and Easement, (herein “Grantor,” whether one or more) 
does hereby grant, bargain, sell, assign, convey, and warrant to Navitas Utility Texas, LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company (herein “Grantee”), a right-of-way and easement (the 
“Easement”) with the right from time to survey, install, lay, construct, operate, cathodically 
protect, inspect, test, maintain, modify, upgrade, replace with the same or different size pipe or 
equipment, relocate, repair, alter the size of, environmentally remediate, replace, substitute, renew, 
reconstruct and remove one or more pipelines, together with all equipment, facilities and 
appurtenances thereto as may be necessary or convenient therefor, including, but not limited to 
cathodic protection equipment, valves, meters, and traps (collectively, the “Pipeline(s)”) under, 
upon, over and through the land more particularly described on Exhibit A hereto and made a part 
hereof, for the transportation of natural gas, petroleum products, natural gas liquids, water, and 
any other gaseous or liquid substances that can be transported by pipeline.  The Easement shall be 
situated within a route that is twenty (20) feet in width as more particularly described in Exhibit A 
and depicted on Exhibit B, both of which are attached hereto and made a part hereof.  
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described Easement unto Grantee, its successors and 
assigns, all upon and subject to the following conditions, covenants and agreements: 
 

1. Grantee shall have all other rights and benefits necessary or convenient for the full 
enjoyment or use of the rights herein granted, together with the right of ingress and egress over, 
under, across, and through said lands and said Easement.  In order to install, operate, maintain, 
remove, and/or repair any of its Pipeline(s), Grantee may during construction, maintenance or 
removal of the Pipeline(s) also use as temporary working space so much of the land of Grantor 
adjoining the Easement as Grantee deems necessary (not to exceed fifty (50) feet either side of the 
right of way centerline, plus reasonable rights to ingress and egress) to effect such operation, 
maintenance, removal and or repair.  However, except in emergencies involving potential loss of 
life or damage or destruction to property or when Grantor cannot reasonably be located, Grantee 



Right of Way and Easement  
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

shall notify Grantor before entry upon the land for construction or other comparable operations 
involving substantial disturbance or alteration of the land or Grantor’s property thereon. 

2. Grantee shall have the right from time to time to cut, mow or otherwise remove all 
trees, undergrowth, overhanging vegetation, and other obstructions (other than buildings in the 
temporary working space) from the Easement or any temporary working space, that in its judgment 
may injure, endanger, or interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights, privileges and 
easements herein granted.  Grantee shall promptly remove any and all cuttings and debris from the 
Easement and any temporary working space. 

3. Except as otherwise permitted pursuant to Paragraph 2 above, Grantee shall pay 
Grantor for any actual damages to growing cash crops, timber, drain tiles, existing fences, 
buildings or other improvements caused by Grantee's exercise of rights granted herein on the 
Easement or temporary working space except to the extent caused by the negligence of Grantor, 
its employees, tenants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, representatives, heirs, successors, or 
assigns. 

4. Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the surface of the lands covered by 
this Easement; provided, Grantor shall not interfere with or impair, or permit others to interfere 
with or impair in any way, the exercise of the rights and privileges herein granted to Grantee nor 
construct any building, structure, reservoir, pond, road, fence or other improvement or make any 
excavation or place any obstruction or plant any tree or shrub on, across, over, or through the 
Easement or change the grade over the Pipeline(s), without the prior written consent of Grantee.  
Subject to (1) the rights of third parties whose water, sewer and other utility lines currently cross 
the Easement tract to service, repair, maintain, modify, upgrade and replace their existing lines 
and (2) the rights of Grantor and its successors and assigns to grant additional utility and 
telecommunications easements which cross the Easement tract as long as such additional 
easements do not interfere with use of the Easement by Grantee or the operation of the Pipeline, 
the rights and privileges of Grantee hereunder are exclusive as to the subsurface of the land.  This 
Easement does not constitute a conveyance of any of the oil, gas or other minerals underlying the 
lands covered by this Easement.  This Easement is granted and conveyed subject to existing utility 
lines, roadways and rail lines, if any, and to the rights of the holders and/or owners of such utility 
lines, roadways and rail lines to upgrade, modify, expand and/or relocate the same; provided that 
such future rights or activities shall not interfere with or impair the operation of the Pipeline.    

5. Grantee, including its successors and assigns (whether to the whole or in part), shall 
have the right (and the consideration paid to Grantor on execution hereof expressly includes such 
right), from time to time, to install within the boundaries of the Easement hereby granted one or 
more additional Pipeline(s) as Grantee shall determine.  For any such additional line so installed, 
the Grantee shall pay the Grantor any actual additional damages as stipulated in and limited by 
Paragraph 3 above. 

6. The Pipeline(s) shall be designed, constructed, installed, and operated in 
accordance with the applicable safety rules and regulations of governmental authorities having 
jurisdiction, or if there are no such governmental rules, then in accordance with applicable industry 
standards and practices. 



Right of Way and Easement  
Page 3 of 5 

 
 

7. Grantee agrees to indemnify, and hold harmless Grantor, its successors and assigns 
from and against any damage or loss to Grantor’s property or injury to persons resulting from, 
arising out of, or caused by the construction, operation, maintenance, or presence of said 
Pipeline(s) on the Easement.  However, Grantee shall not indemnify Grantor for that portion of 
any liability caused by Grantor or any of Grantor's employees, agents, contractors, subcontractor's, 
tenants, representatives, heirs, successors, or assigns. 
 

8. Unless a greater depth is required by applicable law, rule, or regulation, each of the 
Pipeline(s) shall be located within the Easement at a minimum of three (3) feet below the surface 
of natural ground.  If it should become necessary to lower and/or encase any of said Pipeline(s) 
because of Grantor's crossing the Pipeline(s) with its roads, pipelines, and/or other facilities, 
Grantor shall pay the necessary expenses for such adjustment(s).  In the construction and 
installation of any Pipeline(s), Grantee shall not cut roads and/or streets without the prior written 
consent of Grantor.  When Grantee shall have occasion to make an opening in any road or street 
for the purpose of laying, or repairing any of its facilities, it shall conduct its work in a careful and 
workman like manner, cause as little disturbance of traffic as reasonably possible, and restore the 
surface of such street or other public place to the same condition as before excavation or to a 
minimum standard as reasonably determined by the engineer designated by Grantor as promptly 
as possible under the circumstances.  Grantee, during the opening of such surface, shall properly 
guard and protect all openings and trenches.  In the event that permanent asphalt or comparable 
surfacing material cannot be placed immediately upon completion of filling such excavation, 
Grantee shall level and maintain the surface until such time as permanent asphalt or comparable 
surfacing material can be placed.  Grantee shall monitor and maintain such surface for a period of 
one year after completion of the work at such location.  If Grantee fails to restore such surface to 
its normal condition, or to maintain said surface for a period of one year after completion of the 
work, the same may be repaired under the direction of the engineer designated by Grantor and the 
reasonable and documented expense of such repair shall be paid by Grantee upon written demand.   
 

9. Grantor hereby warrants and agrees to defend title to the land on which this 
Easement is given.  In the event of default by Grantor on any mortgage, tax or other lien that has 
priority over this Easement, Grantee shall have the right to discharge or redeem for Grantor, in 
whole or in part, any such mortgage, tax or lien, and thereupon shall be subrogated to such lien 
and rights incident thereto. 

10. In the event that the land to which this Easement pertains is subject to a lease to any 
tenant for farming, ranching or any other purposes, Grantor shall be solely responsible for making 
settlement with any such tenant or lessee for any share of the compensation paid for the granting 
of this Easement or for any share of the damages that Grantee is otherwise required hereunder to 
pay to the end that Grantee shall never be required to deal with or pay compensation to any such 
lessee or tenant, and Grantee may deal exclusively with Grantor. 

11. Grantee shall pay all taxes which may be levied or assessed on the installation, use 
and operation of the Pipeline(s) and Grantee further agrees to promptly reimburse Grantor for the 
amount of taxes which may be assessed against Grantor by reason of Grantee having installed its 
piping and related equipment upon the real estate of Grantor covered by this Easement. 



Right of Way and Easement  
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

12. This Easement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State in which 
lie the lands covered by this Easement, without giving effect to any choice of law principles that 
impose or attempt to impose the law(s) of another jurisdiction. 

13. Grantor acknowledges that the making, execution, and delivery of this Easement 
has been induced by no representation, statement, warranty or agreement other than those herein 
expressed.  Except for that certain Pipeline Development Agreement dated and/or amended as of 
the date hereof among Grantor, Grantee and Navitas Utility Corporation, this Easement embodies 
the entire understanding of the parties and there are no further or other agreements or 
understandings, written or oral, in effect between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. 

14. The terms and provisions of this Easement shall constitute covenants running with 
the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective successors, assigns, 
personal representatives and heirs of the parties hereto.  In the event of an assignment by Grantee 
of any of the rights granted hereunder, Grantee shall be relieved of so much of its obligations 
hereunder as pertains to the rights assigned, and such obligations shall become the obligations of 
the assignee. 

15. Each Grantor certifies under oath and subject to penalties of perjury that such 
Grantor is not a foreign person, foreign corporation, foreign trust or foreign estate for purposes of 
compliance with Internal Revenue Code requirements applicable to foreign grantors of real 
property interests. 

16. This Easement may be executed by the parties hereto in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original instrument, but all of which together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument.   

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



 

 

EXECUTED and made effective this ______ day of ___________, 2021. 

NAVITAS UTILITY TEXAS, LLC 
 
  
(Signature) 
  
(Printed Name and Title) 
 

TEXAMERICAS CENTER 
 
  
(Signature) 
William Scott Norton, Executive Director/CEO 
(Printed Name and Title) 
  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
    § 
COUNTY OF BOWIE § 
 
 Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this _____ day 
of_____________, 2021, personally appeared _________________________________, known to 
me to be the identical person who subscribed the name of Navitas Utility Texas, LLC,  a Texas 
limited liability, to the foregoing instrument as its _______________________ and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed, and as the free and voluntary 
act and deed of the limited liability company for the uses and purposes set forth. 
 
_____________________________   My Commission Expires: _______________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas    My Commission Number: ______________ 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
    § 
COUNTY OF BOWIE § 
 
 Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this _____ day of 
___________, 2021, personally appeared William Scott Norton, known to me to be the identical 
person who subscribed the name of TexAmericas Center, to the foregoing instrument as its 
Executive Director/CEO and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and 
voluntary act and deed, and as the free and voluntary act and deed of TexAmericas Center for the 
uses and purposes set forth. 
 
_____________________________   My Commission Expires: _______________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas    My Commission Number: ______________  



;c 

I 
ij 
Q~ 
<i'" 
~i'i 
~ 

fi 
N~ 

~ 
I 

I 
i 
~ 
c5 
;;; 

I 
f 
§ 
)( 

~~s8artXc~;scription . 20. Natural Gos Easement 

Bowie County, Texas 

All that certain lot, tract or parcel of land lying and situated in the 
Charles Lewis Heodright Survey, Abstract .3.38, in the H. H. Mitchell 
Heodright Survey, Abstract 91.3, and in the William H. Fore Heodr~ht 

;r~r;;,'{Y~f ~~~~o~~s~~ii~ra~\r~~tnro ~ e~~~po~:~g 4f'h
0
1t~:etth~~h c58~g,.304 

acres in the deed from United States of America to Red River 

~:ir:~b~~;~t 2t,is.
0

r~~>;J"ci~d rnn°vo1u::i~ 1sats.e~~~: ~e~~er{he dR~eo~ Property 
Records of Bowie County, Texas, and being more particularly described by 
metes and bounds as follows: 

~~~~~~~~¥er!; ior~: ~7c~h:t~~
1
ici'r~a~'t' 20, cth;eWeit°trfyedNoT~~:;s\Mio;::r°' the 

of that certain tract of land described as Remainder of Tract .3 . Between 
Proposed 4th and 5th Streets Parcels with 212.3.097 acres in the deed from 

~~:le~~!~\~~ ~~lo~e;!~~r~~d R~d V~rue~e Ritgr~~;ent 1 A~~h~~itR~~ltetroperty 

~~~~r~~ f~nJ
0
J'~:c~b~dt~s TT~~it nn: tro:o"se~OSJo~~fngt~nthstre~'r~ith 

.32.260 acres in the deed from United States of America to Red River 

~a~i~e~g;e~t ~trho;it~~a1a~~~p;;{yte~~~~d~' 070 ~~:Vi~ei°o'i~t. i1e~~~~me 

THENCE North 02 derees .30 minutes 20 seconds West a distance of 28.49 :~'f~ T~~~f ~i~ r;,es.; ~~fnt 
0

~o~h~ ~~~neT:.
0

r;in~
0 

in°ntt thwe;t
0
i~~in~f 'ttethe 

said Tract 20 and the East line of the said Tract 19; 

THENCE North 42 degrees 04 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 1.30 . .36 
feet, to a point for a corner, at on angle point; 

THENCE North 86 degrees .39 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 598.3.41 
feet, to a point for a corner; 

THENCE South 00 degrees .31 minutes 26 seconds East o distance of 20.02 
feet, to a point for a corner, lying in the South line of the said Tract 
20 and the North line of the said Tract .3; 

THENCE South 86 degrees .39 minutes 55 seconds West a distance of 5974.2.3 

~~i~ T~~~f j~\oSoout~o/~'t ti: ~h~o~~~dr, T~~c~n2~n~~: i~i~t1~~9 lii~e th~ the 
South line of the said Tract 20 and the North line of the said Tract .3; 

THENCE South 42 degrees 04 minutes 47 seconds West a distance of 142.46 

:~l~ T~~~f j~e tost~~h ~~~t 0~f t~:gln~fnt~~~ ~~n~~i~i~~e 2~i~h a
1
~~:s 

0
~t the 

land, at the time of this survey. 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 2.3, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ANO TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, ANO REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

:-r~~----
JEFFRE:;,--A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011 -00 
DATE: .3/ 4/2021 

NOTE: 
1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe, AC.RES IN PART OF THE 
GHARLES LEl115 H.R..5, A-BBe, 

H. H MITGHELL H.R..5, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF THE V'IILLIAM H. FORE 

~5IH1!RHIU.Ft0. ~-15!!0!I 
P q03.ee9.eea, I F '!05.!'>!12."'100 

~.<em 

1-----,..---------------,, ~ MTG 2021 'l'BPB 110. 96' 

ShHtcHo. 

1 OF 1 



~ 
~ 

I 
ij 
~~ 
i58 
.r". 

fi 
9l 

! 
I 
1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
<:Old) 
~~ 

'19_<14: ;~ 
_J ~ 
_J llJ 

8/~ UJ UJ 

~ct ()I<( UJ ::r: 
I.!) () 

1_ 

p 
lll;i 
~iE 
~£ 
~i 

\l) 

- §>f-_AY~_Df<.IYE 

Qi 

71 
A$PHAL T DRIVE 

I r GURRENT 4 REC.ORD DEED, 
GALLED, TRACT l<l - PROPOSED 
Y'IASHINGTON STREET - 33.260 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

I VOLUME 58"18, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

I BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

~ 

CHARLES LEV'llS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64<1.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"18, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

n
URRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
ALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
TH STREET - 5B.304 ACRES 
ROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
0, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
ATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
OLUME 5B<l8, PA6E I 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

-i<'i 
>-- >--u 
\\I \\I 
::J ::J 

8 8 II:,: 
H 

LEGEND 

III SIGN 

GRAPHIC SCALE ~---0 

a_ POY'IER POLE 

1"=100' 

100 

j 
~ 

~ 

,-------- ---,-------
-"lit I 00,1 E\ill w E 'o.'o. E ./E / ;;~ ~--.. 'o. E El'jl: + E ffi'o; E ~---~=>-----1 

& 

j 6L/Y Y'IIRE ANCHOR 
-$- 6L/Y POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
&> GAS VENT 

tt /. 
!: 

~ 
a_ 
f'l1:r 

m Cl~ 
i'(),:O 
NN 
C) 
z 

w I 

I 
I m 

.., /' I: III I Cl~ = / 1 >=EXISTING OAK 5-rREET rSPHAL :) ~~ EDGE OF PAV&Bff , , _ "" r m Ql NATURAL GAS EASEMENT 1(2.808 ACRES) 
&, g N86°3'l'55"E 5'l83.41' 1 1 £ 

151 ----uc UC UC 

1 ~ , - - - GRAVEL I5RiVE- - - - - - - - - - - _-j_-_J~Q-~~.9_~~r~~~' 
I~ /--------------------

I 

= = --= = =-:~ f-- ---------------
ABANDONED 1 

~' L ABANDONED ~ ABANDONED 
SEY'IER MANHOLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

Y'l/2123.0<11 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58<1B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOY'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNDER6ROUND < SEY'IER MANHOLE 

GABLE Ii 
~ 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY ANO MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EXP~~D WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

JEFFREYYwoo~-
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
OATE: 3/4/2021 

t'1 FIRE HYDRANT 
&. Y'IA TER VAL VE 
0 SEY'IER MANHOLE 

il GLEANOUT 

--- - - -- Rl6HT-OF-Y'IAY 

--- G --- GAS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - 6RAVEL 

NOTE, 
IJ SEE SHEET 1 FOR LE6AL DESC.RIPTION 

201 NATIJRAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AC.RES IN PART OF THE 
CHARLES LEHIS H.R.5, A-BBe, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-'IIB, AND 
A PART OF THE v-llLLIAM H. FORE 

""°-'LL""~ll!XA51!!509 

p ---- I F """.flel:2.-4"100 -.mtgonghHr'9"""' 
t-----11---------------t e> 11.TG 2021 TBPB NO. SM 

~~~~ 
9-IHo. 

I OF 1 



ij 
i~ ; 
iv 

~~ 
9~ 

l 
I 
i 
~ 
ci 
a; 

~ 
~ 

l 
§ 
x 

tu tu 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
:i :J 

§ 2 
< < 
:I: :I: 

~ 
ii 
D 

CHARLES LEJl'llS A-338 

GURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64"!.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

4TH STREET - 58 304 ACRES 
FROM UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO· RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

VOLUME 5M8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

I 
w 

UJ LU 
_J 

0;.::: 
~_J 
\) <( 

!: tf 
_J \/) 
LU<( 
I!)'--' 
z f-
r= !:[] 
if)~ 

:i5 
~ 

' ~. 
I~ I ______ _:~--

GALLE~R~6J 2~':'.~~$5;§'D\ 

------~---------- -----------, I!) 

----4'b.E --1------

/"JI Lr, 
® 'q_ I E I U 

TTTT 

0 . ~4-3b"RGPS 
Q~ XISTINE, OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 111 WHEADll'IALLS t:Dot: or f-'AVt:Mt:NI 

L-----------s:--z:~----2ri! .i.J...U. t!I m 
~ DU (ol 

1D1 
&,&,, l.,.J1 

UC 

!(61 

-::_ GRE'&'ELL>&l'il'E. - - - - - - - ~ _ I 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEll'IER MANHOLE 

ABANDONED 
UNDERGROUND 

GABLE 

NATURAL 6AS 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

~~HF\~~u~~YRlli,h 
2

~~6i=-E\Hs~bN1~
1\ir iE&~:cft s~~~~tR'f?s s if V~t~1\LJs c~~RLb EtF 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE Er,,.L_ ~RITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

-7Pl{J'---~--
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

H/2123.0"!1 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

ABANDONED 
SEHER MANHOLE 

"'If> 

n 
~ ~ 
:i :J 

§ § 
< < 
:I: :l: 

NOTE: 

6RAPHIG SCALE .,.._._ 

LEGEND 

1!1 SIGN 
o_ POHER POLE 
l GUY il'IIRE ANCHOR 

-$- GUY POLE 
181 GAS LINE MARKER 
.t,, GAS VENT 
c7 FIRE HYDRANT 
.i. HATER VAL VE 
© SEll'IER MANHOLE 

g GLEANOUT 

0 

--- - - -- RIGHT-OF-HAY 

---G --- GA5LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - GRAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
~ 

j 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.e,oe, AC.RES IN PART OF 1l-lE 
CHARLES LEl-'115 H.R..5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R..5, A-Gfl3, AND 
A PART OF 1l-lE HILLIAM H. FORE 

,ec, su+eRI-NLL RD. 
~TEXA51!5!50i!I 

P qc,e.e,e.eeie I F ""9.eB:2,4"100 ~-
1---1--------------lt;;} ll'l'G 2021 TBPB NO. 3M 

°"9.Date 
3/4/2021 

ShootHo. 

2 OF 1 



ij 
0~ 
;;;m 
!':Ji'i 
~ 

fi 
r 
I 
j 
lS 
<i 

i 
f 
B 
x 

N Ill 
I- 1-u 
~ ~ 
:J :J 
I I n 

CHARLES LEV'IIS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64'1.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5B'IB, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

4TH STREET - 5B.304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58'1B, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

Ill ... 

u 
!J;I !J;I 
:J :J 
J:: J:: n 

_ _!} _________ _ J
CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED 
CALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 

- - --- - - --- - - BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS - - --- - - ..J._ - - ---

& 

t EXISTINS OAK STREET (ASPHALT) ED6E OF PAVEMENT 

& t] li m IC) u~t~= 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ANO TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYING, ANO REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LANO 
SURVEYING, ANO MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EX~S;i/::0 WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

rr--~--
JEFFREM. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

N86°3'1'55"E sqe,3.41• 

NA TU_EA__L <2_A_2 EASEMf:NT 

S86°3'1'55"V'l 5'114.23' 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

GABLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 

V'l/2123.0'll ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

ABANDONED 
SEWER MANHOLE 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5B'l8, PAoE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

m:J, ~ -.:: 

f-

f 
<( 

=H
-25' UTILITY 

EASEMENT 

' 

I I 

I 

NOTE: 

SRAPHIC SCALE .-..-... 

LE6END 

I!! Sl6N 
o_ POV'ER POLE 
l 6UY WIRE ANCHOR 

-$- 6UY POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
.t, 6AS VENT 
1;:1 FIRE HYDRANT 
.2> Y'IA TER VAL YE 
0 SEl'IER MANHOLE 

-i C.LEANOUT 

--- - - -- Rl6HT-0F-Y'IAY 

--- G --- 6AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC. LINE 

- - - - - - 6RAVEL 

0 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
~ 

J 

1 .) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AGRE5 IN PART OF THE 
C.HARLE5 LEWIS H.R.5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-<113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

~-LLRD. ~TE>(l\5--
p --- IF <IO!l.ee:M"IOO 

~,OOffl 

1--1----------------1 e;) IITG 2021 TBPI NO. 86' 

~.Octe 
3/4/:2021 

si-tNo. 

3 OF 1 



ij 
oN. 
<i'" 
~N 
~ 
i'.-· 

~~ 

r 
f 
E 

i 
~ 
Q 
<i 

i 
f 
§ 
x 

11) ... 

I- 1--u 
\\I \\I 
.:J :J n 
:i: :i: 

CHARLES LEV'llS A-338 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64"!.3'35 ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

GALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - 58.'304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58<!B, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

... U) 

u 
~ ~ 
:J :i 

n 
:i: :i: J

GURRENT 4 RECORD DEED 

; ----------------~-- -------~--~-------: t § F F fr 

[I) [I) 
[I) [I) 

8~ ~-!Il-------~~ EDGE OF PAVEMENT EXISTIN6 OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 

!Il NATURAL 6AS EASEMENT (2.808 ACRES) 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

ABANDONED 
SEYiER MANHOLE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
E~ ~RITIEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

1?tLfT--~-
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

N86°3'1'55"E 5'183.41' & 

S86°3'1'55"V'l 5'114.23' 

ABANDONED 
SEHER MANHOLE 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT '3 

H/212'3.0"!l ACRES 
FROM, UNITI:D STATI:S OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATI:D, SEPTI:MBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PAGE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOHIE COUNTY, 11::XAS 

ABANDONED 
UNDERGROUND 

GABLE 

ABANDONED 
SB'ER MANHOLE 

6RAPHIC SC.ALE 1"=100' -----

LEGEND 

1!1 SIGN 
Q. POYiER POLE 
! GUY Y'IIRE ANCHOR 

-$- GUY POLE 
l!ll GAS LINE MARKER 
&> GAS VENT 
t1 FIRE HYDRANT 
&. Y'IA 11::R VAL VE 
0 SEY'IER MANHOLE 

Iii GLEANOUT 

--- - - -- RIGHT-OF-Y'IAY 

---G --- GAS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - GRAVEL 

NOTE: 
1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe AC-RES IN PART OF nE 
c-HAR.LES LEWIS H.R.5, A-338, 

H. H MITC-HELL H.R.5, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF nE Y'IILLIAM H. FORE 

0 100 

~ 
f'lltJ 

J 

!>eO SH1!RHllJ.. RD. 
~'TEXl61!!50e 

P ---- IF qce,ee,2,4"700 
~,:om 

1---!----------------1 eJ IITG 2021 TBPB NO. Ilk 

~~~~ 
ShNtHo. 

4 OF 1 



ij 
6~ 
<i"' 

~ 
i',f 

~~ 
9l 
t 
I 

I 
l 
~ 
~ 
5 
.ll 
~ 

f 
§ 
~ 
x 

... "' 
f- f-n 
~ ~ 
:J ::i 
:t :t 

~ ~ 
<( <( 
I: I: lj; 

iii 
D 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

OJ I 
[Bl~ 
<( 1 ~,j 
w ~ 
~ ~ 
~/~ <( :t: 
c§ :i 

I 

I 
I 
I 

UJ 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARCEL - 64C!.335 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5e,qe,, PASE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

r 

I 

I 

/

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, I 
GALLED, TRAGT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - SB.304 AC.RES I 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERIGA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 5e,qe,, PASE I I 
REAL PROPERTY REGORDS 
BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

--------------· 

H. H. MITCHELL A-q13 

~LIAM H. FORE A-214 

----Al--- E E E E E ----++---

iii 
D 

EXISTING OAK STREET (ASPHALT) fl?&E OF PAVEMEN.J 

NATURAL GAS1EASEMENT (2.808 ACRES) 
N8t,•3q•55~E_5q83.41' 

"'"' n 
~ ~ 
:::l ::i 
:t :t 

8 8 
<( <( 
:i: I: 

UC_ G UC G UC UC 

see,•3q'55"H 5q14.23' 
ABANDONED 

SEJl'IER MANHOLE 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
GALLED, REMAINDER OF TRAGT 3 - BETV'IEEN PROPOSED 

4TH AND 5TH STREETS PARC.EL - 2123.0C!l ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 5BC!B, PASE I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOV'IIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MAOE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

~~/\~~U~~\llr-lT 
2
i~ciFls~~bN:

1
\[r+E~:cft S~~~~~NRGds si,v~r~1~s c~i;~EiF 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 

~g~E~~A~~
1
?i~D1N1tT:PoRUJA~~N1u~:ruE~N~yMfJE BfEX~~D~tAVtf5

1
DolUP~6~lsJ~N),_tAt:fig IN 

SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
~ ~RIDEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

7#!_-fr~--
JEFFREY A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

rn I ~ - I 'f <( 

<( I tit ::l C) 

~ ~ () I :t: !:: I: 
I: <( ;,~ 

I 

I 

I 

I 

ABANDONED 
UNDER&ROUND 

GABLE 

NOTE: 

GRAPHIC SCALE ___ ...._ 

LE&END 

rn Sl&N 
Q. POl-'ER POLE 
j &lJY l'IIRE ANCHOR 

• 0lJY POLE 
181 &AS LINE MARKER 
d> &AS VENT 
U FIRE HYDRANT 
£ V'4A TER VAL VE 
0 SEl'IER MANHOLE 

.i GLEANOUT 

0 

--- - - -- Rl&HT-OF-V'IAY 

--- G --- &AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC, LINE 

- - - - - - &RAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
f'-.J 

J 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6AS 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe ACRES IN PART OF THE 
GHARLE5 LEWIS H.R.S, A-33e, 

H. H MITGHELL H.R.S, A-'113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

!l'e091.t+ER>4U.LIID. ~-1!!!5<:S 
P qoe,.eee.eeis, 11' qoe,,ee:2,1~00 -~ ...... 

l----il--------------1e> IITG 2021 'l'BPB NO. SM 

DNg.Dot., 
3/4/2021 

SheetNo. 

5 OF 1 



ij 
QI;! 
;;;m 

~ 
fI 
r 
f 
g 

i 
~ 
(i 
<i 

i 
[ 

~ 
)( 

U)"' 
f-- f--

~ ~ 
U) U) 

'l! 1:1! 
:i :i 
r r 
2 2 
1 1 

H. H. MITCHELL A-q13 
-- -- -- --

Y'l/LLIAM H. FORE A-2/4 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 2 - NORTH OF 

PROPOSED 4TH STREET PARC.EL - 64"1.335 AC.RES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DA TED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 

VOLUME 58"!8, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 

BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58"18, PA6E I 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS J
CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 
CALLED, TRACT 20 - PROPOSED 
4TH STREET - 58.304 ACRES 
FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

--- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - --- - - - BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS - - --- - - --- - • 

TI'T 1£) 

-----Q-----
[filJ 

$ 
T 

S:: 1 i..+-3-54"RCPS ~24"RCP ISTIN6 OAK STREET (ASPHALT) 
Q 1 1 WHEADWALLS _ '"--·-"- . Y'VHEADWALLS 

rt .u... la tJ ED6E OF PAVEMENT 

NB6°3q'55"E ~B3.41' 
t----+----- UC -~:C_ -----UC - - - - - ~-

ABANDONED 
NATURAL 6AS EASEMENT 

(2.BOB ACRES) 

I I •3q'55"H 5q14.25o• &AS ~ I 
se• EMEMENo ,\ I 

CURRENT 4 RECORD DEED, 

I I 
20.oc) i 

I 

CALLED, REMAINDER OF TRACT 3 - BETWEEN PROPOSED 
4TH AND 5TH STREETS PARCEL - 2123.0Gfl ACRES 

FROM, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
TO, RED RIVER REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

DATED, SEPTEMBER I, 2010 
VOLUME 58"18, PA6E I 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
BOWIE COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNDER6ROUND 
CABLE 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021. THAT THIS PLAT (MAP OR DRAWING) SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES 
WITH THE CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, AND REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE 
SURVEY, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY PLAT. 

THIS PLAT IS FOR THE INTENDED USE OF TEXAMERICAS CENTER AS RELATES TO OWNERSHIP 
OR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. THIS SURVEY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE OR TRANSFERABLE, MAY 
NOT BE REISSUED WITHOUT RE-SURVEY AND MAY BE VOID/INVALID SUBJECT TO CHANGES IN 
GOVERNANCE OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND 
SURVEYING, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES WITHOUT THE 
EX~S,~D WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED. 

T-r--~--
JEFFREY"'"A. WOOD 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
NO. 6220, STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM CERTIFICATE NO. 101011-00 
DATE: 3/4/2021 

NOTE: 

6RAPHIC SCALE 

'i./"'-""\.J 

LE6END 

1!1 Sl6N 
Q, POJl'ER POLE 

0 

l 6UY WIRE ANCHOR 
-$- 6l/Y POLE 
181 6AS LINE MARKER 
.t. 6AS VENT 
1:,1 FIRE HYDRANT 

.- WATER VALVE 
0 SEJl'ER MANHOLE 

.i CLEANOUT 

--- - - -- R16HT-OF-WAY 

--- G --- 6AS LINE 

--- E --- ELECTRIC LINE 

- - - - - - &RAVEL 

1"=100' 

100 

~ 
N 

J 

1.) SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

20' NATURAL 6A5 
EASEMENT 

2.eoe ACRES IN PART OF THE 
CHARLES LEWIS H.R.5, A-33e, 

H. H MITCHELL H.R.5, A-<113, AND 
A PART OF THE WILLIAM H. FORE 

!!l<l!IO-LLRC>. ~-= 
P --- IF ""9.832.4"100 -~ ...... 

1--~1--------------~ ltTG 2021 TBPB NO. U. 

Dwg.Date 
3/<4/2021 

ShNtHo. 

6 OF 1 





 
 
 
     Exhibit C 
 
 
             Current Tariffs 
 
 

Commercial 
Type Small Medium Large 
Rated flow (cf/hr) <= 400 <= 800 <= 1600 
Customer charge $29.00 $49.00 $99.00 
Flow tariff / MCF  $1.49 $1.29 $0.79 

 

             Industrial  
MCF 1 – 5 6 – 15 16 – 35 36 – 

2,035 
2,036 – 
6,035 

6,036 – 
10,000 

>10,000 

Price 
per unit 

$99.00 $9.90 $4.99 $0.99 $0.499 $0.299 0.099 

 
 



 

n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-08 psa - pacheco koch fy21.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-08 
  
A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH PACHECO KOCH 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the 
powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, Pacheco Koch Consulting Engineers, Inc. has the necessary experience and 

expertise to submit design and engineering services to TexAmericas Center; and 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center has determined this firm to be qualified to perform these 
services; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is 
here by authorized to enter into a professional services contract with Pacheco Koch Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. to provide design and engineering services for TexAmericas Center on terms 
substantially the same as attached hereto. In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman 
shall attest to the adoption of this resolution.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021. 

        

      ____________________________________ 
      Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHED:  FY21 Professional Services Agreement 











 

n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-09 psa - lan fy21.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-09 
  

A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH LOCKWOOD, 
ANDREWS & NEWNAM, INC. 

 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the 
powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. has the necessary experience and 

expertise to submit design and engineering services to TexAmericas Center regarding relevant 
services; and 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center has determined this firm to be qualified to perform these 
services; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is 
here by authorized to enter into a professional services contract with Lockwood, Andrews & 
Newnam, Inc. to provide engineering and design services for TexAmericas Center on terms 
substantially the same as attached hereto. In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman 
shall attest to the adoption of this resolution. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021. 

        

      ____________________________________ 
      Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHED:  FY21 Professional Services Agreement 





 

Page 2 of 5 

caused by Client or its agents, consultants, or contractors.  Standby or non-productive time for 

delays in our work caused by Client will be charged as work time unless provided for as a separate 

item in the work order. 

 

 Section 6. Compensation.  For ENGINEER's performance and completion of all 

services, Client shall compensate as specified in authorized work orders.  Such rates include labor, 

overhead, expenses, and profit.   

 

 Section 7. Payment.  ENGINEER shall invoice Client for Services performed on a 

monthly basis.  Each invoice is due on presentation, is payable in the Bowie County, Texas, and is 

past due thirty (30) days from invoice date.  Client agrees to pay interest equal to one percent (1%) 

plus the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding 

fiscal year, or the next day thereafter if July 1 falls on a Saturday or Sunday.  Invoices for Services 

performed on a time-and-materials basis will be submitted showing labor (hours worked) and total 

expenses.  If requested by the Client, documentation will be provided by ENGINEER at the cost of 

providing such documentation including labor and copying costs.   Any attorneys' fees, court costs, 

collection fees or other costs incurred in collecting any uncontested delinquent amounts shall be 

paid by Client.   

 

 Payment of the fees provided for in this Contract are subject to the availability of annual 

appropriations by the Client, which is a political subdivision of the State of Texas.  Client shall use 

its best efforts to obtain and appropriate funds for payment of the sums due ENGINEER under this 

Agreement.    

 

 Section 8. Notices.  Communications from the Client shall be to ENGINEER's 

designated project manager or principal-in-charge of the work.  Oral communications shall be 

confirmed in writing.  Communications from ENGINEER to Client shall be to Client’s Executive 

Director. 

 

 Section 9. Cost Estimates.  All cost estimates provided in association with services, 

either prior to accomplishment or during same, are based on a scope of services provided with 

same.  It is expressly understood by Client and ENGINEER that any change to said scope of services, 

may directly impact the cost of same.  In the event that significant changes in scope are requested 

by Client, ENGINEER shall notify Client in writing of the potential increase in costs associated with 

same and provide additional work orders as needed to address same. Client acknowledges that 

any estimates provided by ENGINEER are made on the basis of ENGINEER’s knowledge, experience 

and qualification and represent ENGINEER’s judgment as an experienced professional. ENGINEER 

does not guarantee that estimates will not vary from the opinions provided by ENGINEER. 

 

 Section 10. Confidentiality.  ENGINEER shall maintain as confidential and not disclose to 

others without Client's prior written consent, all information obtained from Client, not otherwise 

previously known to ENGINEER in the public domain, as Client expressly designates in writing to be 

"Confidential."  The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to information in whatever form 

which (i) is published or comes into the public domain through no fault of ENGINEER, (ii) is 

furnished by or obtained from a third party who is under no obligation to keep the information 

confidential, or (iii) is required to be disclosed by law on order of a court, administrative agency or 

other authority with proper jurisdiction. 

 



 

Page 3 of 5 

 Section 11. Independent Contractor.  ENGINEER's relationship with the Client under 

this Agreement shall be that of independent contractor.  The employees, methods, equipment, 

and facilities used by ENGINEER shall at all times be under its exclusive direction and control, and 

the Client shall not exercise control over ENGINEER except insofar as may be necessary to ensure 

performance and compliance with this Agreement. 

 

 Section 12. Insurance.  ENGINEER agrees to purchase and maintain at its own expense 

the following insurance in amounts not less than specified herein:   

 

 TYPE OF INSURANCE     COVERAGE AMOUNTS  

  

 Worker’s Compensation Insurance   statutory 

 Employer Liability Insurance    $1,000,000.00 

 General Liability Insurance    $1,000,000.00 per occurrence/per aggregate 

 Automobile Liability Insurance    $1,000,000.00 Combined Single limit 

 Professional Liability Insurance  $1,000,000.00 per claim/per aggregate  

 

Certificates of insurance shall be provided to Client upon request in writing.  Within the limits and 

conditions of such insurance, ENGINEER agrees to reimburse the Client for any damages sustained 

by the client which are covered by ENGINEER's required insurance limits subject to the limitations 

and exclusions contained within said insurance policies. ENGINEER shall remain liable for 

deductibles under all policies. 

 

 

Client agrees to purchase and maintain at its own expense, general liability insurance in an amount 

necessary to provide coverage for sums up to the limit of Client’s liability under the Texas Tort 

Claims Act.    

 

 Section 13. Indemnification.  To the extent allowed by Texas Insurance Code § 151.102, 

ENGINEER shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Client harmless from and against any claim 

asserted by any person or entity (other than an officer, director, employee or agent of Client) to 

the extent caused by (i) ENGINEER's negligence or (ii) ENGINEER's breach of any obligation or 

responsibility imposed on it by the provisions of this Agreement, subject to the limitations and 

exclusions contained herein in Sections 12.     

  

 Section 14. Provided ENGINEER has been paid for its services, Client shall have the right 

to use the documents, photographs, drawings and specifications resulting from ENGINEER’S 

services.  Reuse of any such materials by Client on any other project without the written 

authorization of ENGINEER shall be at Client’s sole risk.  ENGINEER shall have the right to retain 

copies of all such information and materials.  

 

 Section 15. Disputes.  If a dispute arises relating to the performance of the Services 

covered by this Agreement, and legal or other costs are incurred, the prevailing party shall be 

entitled to recover all reasonable costs incurred in the defense of the claim, court costs, attorney's 

fees, and other claim-related expenses.   

 

 Section 16. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon 

thirty (30) days written notice.  In the event of termination, ENGINEER shall be paid for services 



 

Page 4 of 5 

performed prior to the termination notice date plus reasonable termination expenses, including 

the cost of completing analyses, records, and reports necessary to document job status at the time 

of termination. 

 

 Section 17. No Waiver.  The failure of a party to enforce strictly any provision of this 

Agreement shall not be deemed to act as a waiver of any provision, including the provision not so 

enforced. 

 

 Section 18. Choice of Law.  This Agreement is deemed to be made under and shall be 

construed according to the laws of the State of Texas.  Venue for any litigation arising out of this 

Agreement shall be in the District Court of Bowie County, Texas.  

 

 Section 19. Successors and Assignments.  The Client and ENGINEER each binds itself 

and its successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and 

to the successors, executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party, in respect to all 

covenants of this Agreement; provided, however, neither party may assign this agreement or its 

duties and obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party.     

 

 Section 20. Severability.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of 

this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed 

in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. 

 

 Section 21. Force Majeure.  The Client agrees that the ENGINEER shall not be 

responsible for and Client hereby releases ENGINEER from any claim, damage, delay or loss 

resulting from: (i) fires, riots, labor disputes, war, terrorism, weather, acts of God, epidemics, or 

other force majeure; (ii) governmental action or failure to act (including, without limitation, 

plan reviews, permits, and/or approvals); (iii) unforeseen circumstances or conditions 

(including, without limitation, unforeseen site conditions); (iv) discovery of any hazardous 

substances or differing site conditions; and/or, (v) circumstances or events outside the 

reasonable control or responsibility of ENGINEER.  

 

 Section 22.  Mutual Waiver of Consequential Damages. In no event shall either Party be 

liable, whether in contract or tort or otherwise, to the other Party for loss of profits, delay 

damages, or for any special incidental or consequential loss or damage of any nature arising at 

any time or from any cause whatsoever.  

 

 Section 23. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including work orders authorized 

hereunder, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto and it supersedes all 

prior or contemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written, with respect to the subject 

matter hereof.  In case of conflict or inconsistency between this Agreement and any other contract 

documents, this Agreement shall control.  No agreement hereafter made between the parties shall 

be binding on either party unless reduced to writing and signed by an authorized officer of the 

party sought to be bound.  This Agreement is effective as of the date referenced above. 

 



 

Page 5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in two 

counterparts (each of which is an original) by their duly authorized representatives as of the date 

shown below. 

  

 

TEXAMERICAS CENTER       

 

By:____________________________   By:____________________________ 

 

Title:  Executive Director/CEO    Title:  _________________________ 

 

Date:__________________________   Date:__________________________ 

Matt Manges

Vice President

4/23/2021



 

n:\tac\agenda pkg and minutes\board info 2021\20210427 board meeting\reso 20210427-10 psa - halff fy21.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20210427-10 
  

A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH HALFF 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center is a political subdivision of the State of Texas with the 
powers and authorities specified in Chapter 3503 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the 
State of Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, Halff Associates, Inc. has the necessary experience and expertise to submit 

design and engineering services to TexAmericas Center regarding relevant services; and 
 

WHEREAS, TexAmericas Center has determined this firm to be qualified to perform these 
services; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be and he is 
here by authorized to enter into a professional services contract with Halff Associates, Inc. to 
provide engineering and design services for TexAmericas Center on terms substantially the same 
as attached hereto. In the absence of the Secretary, the Vice-Chairman shall attest to the 
adoption of this resolution. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th day of April, 2021. 

        

      ____________________________________ 
      Jim Roberts, Chairman of the Board  
ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
Ben King, Vice-Chairman of the Board 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHED:  FY21 Professional Services Agreement 










	20210427 Board Agenda
	Notice of Public Meeting
	April 27, 2021 at 12:00 P.M.
	11 Chapel Lane, Suite B
	New Boston, TX  75570
	Agenda

	20210422 Investment Finance Minutes
	20210323 Board Minutes-Unsigned
	MINUTES

	Check Register 02.22.21
	Sheet1

	RESO 20210427-01 Annual Financial Audit
	AU-C Letter September30, 2020 (Flattened) TAC
	Financial Statements - September 30, 2020 (Flattened)
	RESO 20210427-02 FY21 Investment Policy Revision
	IP Change Investment Officer to VP of Finance
	RESO 20210427-03 Hunting License Revision 20210427
	HUNTING LICENSE AGREEMENT
	RESO 20210427-04 Runnin' WJ Ranch - Lease Agreement for Hardstand at 200 Denton St., Unit B, Hooks, TX
	RESO 20210427-05 Mudcats - License for Use of Baseball Field Old Main Gate LSAAP
	RESO 20210427-06 Bristol General Contractors, LLC - Fourth Modification and Extension of Lease  - 180 Ark. Ave. Lot C & 171 Ark. Ave.
	RESO 20210427-07 Auth Execution of Addendum -ROW and Easement Navitas
	Addendum Number One to Pipeline Development Agrmt dated 013017
	Exhibits A and B
	Exhibit C
	ROW and EASEMENT- TAC-Navitas
	JORDAN LAW FIRM, L.L.P.
	1. Grantee shall have all other rights and benefits necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment or use of the rights herein granted, together with the right of ingress and egress over, under, across, and through said lands and said Easement.  In or...
	2. Grantee shall have the right from time to time to cut, mow or otherwise remove all trees, undergrowth, overhanging vegetation, and other obstructions (other than buildings in the temporary working space) from the Easement or any temporary working s...
	3. Except as otherwise permitted pursuant to Paragraph 2 above, Grantee shall pay Grantor for any actual damages to growing cash crops, timber, drain tiles, existing fences, buildings or other improvements caused by Grantee's exercise of rights grante...
	4. Grantor shall have the right to use and enjoy the surface of the lands covered by this Easement; provided, Grantor shall not interfere with or impair, or permit others to interfere with or impair in any way, the exercise of the rights and privilege...
	5. Grantee, including its successors and assigns (whether to the whole or in part), shall have the right (and the consideration paid to Grantor on execution hereof expressly includes such right), from time to time, to install within the boundaries of ...
	6. The Pipeline(s) shall be designed, constructed, installed, and operated in accordance with the applicable safety rules and regulations of governmental authorities having jurisdiction, or if there are no such governmental rules, then in accordance w...
	7. Grantee agrees to indemnify, and hold harmless Grantor, its successors and assigns from and against any damage or loss to Grantor’s property or injury to persons resulting from, arising out of, or caused by the construction, operation, maintenance,...
	9. Grantor hereby warrants and agrees to defend title to the land on which this Easement is given.  In the event of default by Grantor on any mortgage, tax or other lien that has priority over this Easement, Grantee shall have the right to discharge o...
	10. In the event that the land to which this Easement pertains is subject to a lease to any tenant for farming, ranching or any other purposes, Grantor shall be solely responsible for making settlement with any such tenant or lessee for any share of t...
	11. Grantee shall pay all taxes which may be levied or assessed on the installation, use and operation of the Pipeline(s) and Grantee further agrees to promptly reimburse Grantor for the amount of taxes which may be assessed against Grantor by reason ...
	12. This Easement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State in which lie the lands covered by this Easement, without giving effect to any choice of law principles that impose or attempt to impose the law(s) of another jurisdiction.
	13. Grantor acknowledges that the making, execution, and delivery of this Easement has been induced by no representation, statement, warranty or agreement other than those herein expressed.  Except for that certain Pipeline Development Agreement dated...
	14. The terms and provisions of this Easement shall constitute covenants running with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective successors, assigns, personal representatives and heirs of the parties hereto.  In the ...
	15. Each Grantor certifies under oath and subject to penalties of perjury that such Grantor is not a foreign person, foreign corporation, foreign trust or foreign estate for purposes of compliance with Internal Revenue Code requirements applicable to ...
	16. This Easement may be executed by the parties hereto in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original instrument, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
	EXECUTED and made effective this ______ day of ___________, 2021.


	Exhibits A and B-row
	Exhibit C-row
	RESO 20210427-08 PSA - Pacheco Koch FY21
	PK PSAFY21-1
	RESO 20210427-09 PSA - LAN FY21
	DA_Engineering PSA Engineering Template FY2021 LANPartiallyExecuted-1
	RESO 20210427-10 PSA - HALFF FY21
	SHV_Scan_Halff-1
	TAC Powerpoint.pdf
	TexAmericas Center�Annual Financial Report�Fiscal Year 2020 
	REPORTING MODULE
	REPORT FORMAT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT – RESPONSIBILITIES
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S OPINION
	Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
	Government-Wide Statement of Activities
	Prior-Period Adjustment 
	Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds
	Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AS REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
	COMMUNICATIONS WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
	Slide Number 14




